
May 28, 2025

BOARD OF HEALTH MEETING

SSM Algoma Community Room / Teams Meeting

294 Willow Avenue

Sault Ste Marie, P6B 5B4

www.algomapublichealth.com



11. . Call to OrderCall to Order

22. . Adoption of AgendaAdoption of Agenda

33. . Adoption of MinutesAdoption of Minutes

44. . Delegation/PresentationsDelegation/Presentations

a. Medical Officer of Health and Chief Executive
Officer Report

b. Finance and Audit

i. Governance Committee Report - May 2025 37

ii. 02-05-085 - Orientation Board Members Policy 39

iii. 02-05-087 - Board Member Terms of Office
Policy

44

c. Governance

i. MOH CEO Report - May 2025 26

i. APH Unaudited Financial Statements ending
March 31, 2025

32

66. . Reports to BoardReports to Board

a. Food Insecurity Briefing Note 49

77. . New BusinessNew Business

99. . Correspondence - for InformationCorrespondence - for Information

a. Declaration of Conflict of Interest

a. May 28, 2025, Board of Health Meeting Agenda 4

a. April 23, 2025, Board of Health Meeting Minutes 7

a. Toxic Drugs in Algoma - Community Assessment
and Next Steps

12

55. . Business ArisingBusiness Arising

iv. 02-05-089 - Chair Roles and Responsibilities
Policy

46

b. Food Insecurity Resolution 55

88. . Correspondence - requiring actionCorrespondence - requiring action

Meeting Book - May 28, 2025, Board of Health MeetingMeeting Book - May 28, 2025, Board of Health Meeting

Table of ContentsTable of Contents

Page 2 of 73 



1414. . AnnouncementsAnnouncements

a. alPHa InfoBreak May 2025 57

1010. . AddendumAddendum

1111. . In-CameraIn-Camera

1212. . Open MeetingOpen Meeting

1313. . Resolutions Resulting From In-CameraResolutions Resulting From In-Camera

a. Next Meeting Dates

1515. . AdjournmentAdjournment

Page 3 of 73 



BOARD MEMBERS APH MEMBERS
PRESENSally Hagman Dr. Jennifer Loo - Medical Officer of Health/CEO

Julila Hemphill
Donald McConnell - 2nd Vice-Chair
Luc Morrissette
Sonny Spina
Sonia Tassone Leslie Dunseath - Manager of Accounting Services
Suzanne Trivers - Board Chair Brandon Hazelton - Communications Coordinator
Jody Wildman - 1st Vice-Chair
Natalie Zagordo

1.0 Meeting Called to Order S. Trivers
a. 
b.
c. 

2.0 Adoption of Agenda S. Trivers
Moved:

3.0 Delegations / Presentations
a.  Local Opioid Response

4.0 Adoption of Minutes of Previous Meeting S. Trivers

5.0 Business Arising from Minutes S. Trivers

6.0 Reports to the Board J. Loo
a. Medical Officer of Health and Chief Executive Officer Reports

MOH Report - May 2025
•

Moved: E. Pearce

b. Finance and Audit 

i. L. Dunseath
Moved:

Rick Webb - Director of Corporate Services

Board of Health Meeting 
AGENDA

Wednesday, May 28, 2025 - 5:00
SSM Algoma Community Room │ Videoconference 

Dr. John Tuinema - Associate Medical Officer of Health & Director of 
Health Protection

Kristy Harper - Director of Health Promotion & Chief Nursing Officer

Tania Caputo - Board Secretary

STAFF GUESTS: Hilary Gordon, Community Wellness Manager, Lisa O'Brien, Health Promotion Specialist, Jennifer 
Miller, Public Health Nurse

H. Gordon, 
L. O'Brien, 
J. Miller

Land Acknowledgment

Addressing Structural Stigma                     

Roll Call
Declaration of Conflict of Interest

RESOLUTION
THAT the Board of Health agenda dated May 28, 2025, be approved as presented.

RESOLUTION
THAT the Board of Health meeting minutes dated April 23, 2025, be approved as presented.

RESOLUTION
THAT the report of the Medical Officer of Health and CEO be accepted as presented.

Unaudited Financial Statements ending March 31, 2025.
RESOLUTION

THAT the Board of Health accepts the Unaudited Financial Statements for the period ending March 31, 
2025, as presented.

Page 4 of 73 



c. D. McConnell

i.
Moved:

ii.
Moved:

iii.
Moved:

iv.
Moved:

7.0 New Business/General Business J. Loo

a.
Moved:

8.0 Correspondence - requiring action S. Trivers

9.0 Correspondence - for information S. Trivers
a.

 

10.0 S. Trivers

11.0 S. Trivers

Moved:

12.0 S. Trivers
Resolutions resulting from in-camera meeting.

13.0 Bi annual Board of Health Meeting Evaluation S. Trivers

RESOLUTION

Governance

Governance Committee Chair Report
RESOLUTION

THAT the Board of Health accepts the May 12, 2025, Chair Report for the Governance Committee 
Meeting as presented.

THAT the Board of Health approves, Policy 02-05-085 Orientation Board Member as presented. 

Monitoring Food Affordability and Food Insecurity - Briefing Note

RESOLUTION
THAT the Board of Health approves, Policy 02-05-089 Chair Roles and Responsibilities as presented. 

Addendum

In-Camera

For discussion of labour relations and employee negotiations, matters about identifiable individuals, 
adoption of in camera minutes, security of the property of the board, litigation or potential litigation.

RESOLUTION

THAT the Board of Health go in-camera.

Open Meeting - 7:03 pm

Policy 02-05-085 Orientation Board Member
RESOLUTION

alPHa Information Break - May 2025

Policy 02-05-087 Board Member Terms of Office
RESOLUTION

THAT the Board of Health approves, Policy 02-05-087 Board Member Terms of Office as presented. 

Policy 02-05-089 Chair Roles and Responsibilities

Page 5 of 73 



14.0 Announcements / Next Committee Meetings: S. Trivers

Finance Committee Meeting
Wednesday, Jun 11, 2025 @ 5:00 pm
SSM Algoma Community Room │ Video Conference

Board of Health
Wednesday, June 25, 2025 @ 5:00 pm
SSM Algoma Community Room │ Video Conference

15.0 Adjournment S. Trivers

Moved: P. Avery

THAT the Board of Health meeting adjourns.

RESOLUTION

Page 6 of 73 



Toxic Drugs in Algoma: 
Community Assessment and Next Steps
Hilary Gordon, Community Wellness Manager
Lisa O’Brien, Health Promotion Specialist
Jennifer Miller, Public Health Nurse
May 2025

Page 12 of 73 



• Toxic drugs: a complex issue
• Public health approaches
• Overview of the Toxic Drugs in Algoma report
• Next steps

Overview

Page 13 of 73 



Strategic Directions

Page 14 of 73 



Ontario Public Health Standards

Ministry of Health, Ontario. Ontario Public Health Standards: Requirements for Programs, Services and Accountability. 2021.
https://www.health.gov.on.ca/en/pro/programs/publichealth/oph_standards/docs/protocols_guidelines/Ontario_Public_Health_Standards_2021.pdf

Page 15 of 73 

https://www.health.gov.on.ca/en/pro/programs/publichealth/oph_standards/docs/protocols_guidelines/Ontario_Public_Health_Standards_2021.pdf


Jalali MS, Botticelli M, Hwang RC, Koh HK, McHugh RK. The opioid crisis: a contextual, social-ecological framework. Health research policy and systems. 2020; 18: 1-9. Available from: https://health-policy-
systems.biomedcentral.com/articles/10.1186/s12961-020-00596-8

The Toxic Drug Crisis: A Complex Issue

Page 16 of 73 



Levels of Interventions

Examples: 
• Decriminalizing simple possession 

of drugs
• Changing colonial, racist, and 

oppressive systems and policies 

Examples:
• Using culturally safe and trauma-

informed practices
• Addressing structural stigma at 

the organizational level

Examples: 
• Harm reduction supply distribution
• Treatment services

Algoma's Community Health Profile. Algoma Public Health; 2024. Available from: https://www. algomapublichealth.com/media/drihnyko/aph-community-health-profile-sept-18-2024.pdf

Page 17 of 73 



World Health Organization. Health Promotion Glossary of Terms. 2021. https://www.who.int/publications/i/item/9789240038349
World Health Organization. Ottawa Charter for Health Promotion. 2012. https://www.who.int/publications/i/item/ottawa-charter-for-health-promotion 

Ottawa Charter: The Public Health Approach
Comprehensive Health Promotion Approach Rooted in Health Equity

Multi-sector drug strategies
Empowering PWLLE

Harm reduction
Culturally safe care
Trauma-informed care

Policies, programs, and 
services that structurally 
influence social and built 
environments

Coping skills
Resiliency
Positive relationships

Truth and Reconciliation
Structural stigma

Page 18 of 73 

https://www.who.int/publications/i/item/9789240038349
https://www.who.int/publications/i/item/ottawa-charter-for-health-promotion


Toxic Drugs in Algoma Report

PURPOSE
To provide a general understanding 
of the toxic drug crisis, how it is 
being experienced in Algoma, and 
what we can do as a community to 
respond.

WHY?
To support the development of local 
opioid response initiatives under the 
Harm Reduction Program 
Enhancement (HRPE).

Algoma Public Health. Toxic Drugs in Algoma: Community Assessment and Next Steps [Internet]. Sault Ste. Marie, Ontario: Algoma Public Health; 2024. 
Available from: www.algomapublichealth.com/toxic-drugs-in-algoma

Page 19 of 73 



Framework Development Process

Interviews

Community Partners
(2020)

PWLLE
Family & Friends

Additional Community 
Partners

(2022)

Workshops

Summarize 
community 
feedback 
(2023-24)

Review best 
practices

(2024)

Finalization

Internal and 
external review

(2024)

Report Development

Community partner 
workshop to validate 

findings
(2023)

Workshop to identify 
community actions on 

toxic drugs
(2024)

Draft Report Launch Events

Sault Ste. Marie
(Nov 2024)

 Elliot Lake
(March 2025)

Wawa
(May 2025)

Blind River
(TBD)

Page 20 of 73 



Community Partners People with Lived & Living Experience

Algoma Public Health. Toxic Drugs in Algoma: Community Assessment and Next Steps [Internet]. Sault Ste. Marie, Ontario: Algoma Public Health; 2024. 
Available from: www.algomapublichealth.com/toxic-drugs-in-algoma

Page 21 of 73 



Substance Use Health Spectrum

Algoma's Community Health Profile. Algoma Public Health; 2024. Available from: https://www. algomapublichealth.com/media/drihnyko/aph-community-health-profile-sept-18-2024.pdf

Adapted from Health Canada, 2022

Page 22 of 73 



A Collaborative Local 
Response

“Cross-sector collaboration is 
essential to create supportive 
communities, address system 
gaps, improve system navigation, 
and provide quality care for 
PWUD.”

Public Health Ontario. Community Opioid/Overdose Capacity Building (COM-CAP): n.d. Available from: https://www.publichealthontario.ca/en/Health-Topics/Health-Promotion/Substance-Use/COM-CAP?tab=1

Page 23 of 73 



Next Steps

IDENTIFY & 
ADDRESS 

STRUCTURAL 
STIGMA

UPDATE 
COMMUNITY DRUG 

WARNINGS  

SUPPORT A 
NETWORK OF 

PWLLE

PRIORITIZE HEALTH 
PROMOTION 
INITIATIVES 

Page 24 of 73 



Page 25 of 73 



 
 
  

  

 

Prepared by:   
Dr. Jennifer Loo and the  
Leadership Team 
 
Presented to:  
Algoma Public Health Board of Health  

 

Report of the  

Medical Officer of Health / CEO 

 

 

Page 26 of 73 



Report of the Medical Officer of Health and Chief Executive Officer 
May 28, 2025 
Page 2 of 6 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Program Highlights Pages 3-10 Program Highlights Pages  5 - 11 APH At-a-Glance Page   2 APH At-a-Glance Page   2 - 3 TABLE OF CONTENTS 

  

APH At-a-Glance and Our Partnerships Page 3 

Program Highlight – Addressing Structural Stigma Pages 4-6 

Page 27 of 73 



Report of the Medical Officer of Health and Chief Executive Officer 
May 28, 2025 
Page 3 of 6 
 

 
 

 
As I return to the rhythm of public health activities following my maternity leave, I want to express my 
gratitude to all the APH team members who have continued their dedicated work in serving Algoma 
communities.  In particular, thank you to Dr. John Tuinema, Rick Webb, Kristy Harper, and Dr. John 
Harding, all of whom took on additional executive roles and responsibilities during my absence, and ably 
led the organization during the past year. 
 
On April 24th, Algoma Public Health hosted a one-day conference “HIV 101: Busting Myths, Breaking 
Stigma, and Bringing the Latest to the Bedside”. The conference was well attended by nearly 30 health 
professionals and allies and covered the epidemiology of HIV in Algoma, updates in HIV treatment, legal 
aspects of HIV testing and care, considerations when working with Indigenous populations, and an 
overview of the SPRITE research study (Syphilis Point-of-care Rapid testing and Immediate Evaluation 
Study). Two of the presentations were given by APH staff: The epidemiology overview was presented by 
Dr. John Tuinema and the SPRITE study presentation was provided by Lydia Murray (Public Health Nurse) 
and Sandra Dereski (Acting Manager of Infectious Disease). This conference provided an excellent 
opportunity for local healthcare providers and other allies who support people living with HIV to come 
together and learn from each other on this important topic. 
 
Similar to many other public health jurisdictions in Ontario and across Canada, over the past month, 
Algoma saw its first reported cases of measles in 30 years.  Due to extensive planning and preparation by 
APH staff, as detailed in previous reports to the Board of Health, the local public health response has 
been rapid and effective, with strong partnership and engagement with local community leaders and 
health care professionals who are involved in the care of impacted families.  The majority of the Algoma 
population has either natural immunity to measles (i.e. all those born before 1970) or are protected 
through measles vaccination.  While the risk of becoming ill with measles remains low for the general 
population of Algoma as a whole, APH’s Infectious Disease, Communications, and Immunization teams 
continue to work district wide to control further spread of measles, counter misinformation, update the 
public on exposure risks and preventive measures, and provide the measles vaccine to Algoma 
community members. 
 
The Chamber of Commerce held its annual Outstanding Business Achievement Awards on May 6th. This 
year, APH was honoured to be nominated in two categories: Employer of the Year and Charity or Non-
Profit of the Year. Last year, APH was the winner of the 2023 Diversity Award. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APH AT-A-GLANCE 

Page 28 of 73 

https://www.spritestudy.ca/


Report of the Medical Officer of Health and Chief Executive Officer 
May 28, 2025 
Page 4 of 6 
 

 
 

 

 
Topic: Addressing Structural Stigma 
From: Hilary Gordon, Manager of Community Wellness 
Written by: Lisa O’Brien, Health Promotion Specialist 
 
Ontario Public Health Standard Requirements(1) addressed in this report: 

• Health Equity:   
Requirement 4. The Board of Health shall lead, support, and participate with other stakeholders 
in health equity analysis, policy development, and advancing healthy public policies that 
decrease health inequities in accordance with the Health Equity Guidelines, 2018 (or as current).   
  

• Effective Public Health Practice:  
Requirement 8. The board of health shall ensure a culture of quality and continuous 
organizational self-improvement that underpins programs and services and public health 
practice, and demonstrates transparency and accountability to clients, the public, and other 
stakeholders. This may include:  
 a. Identification and use of tools, structures, processes and priorities to measure and improve 
the quality of programs and services, such as the establishment of a Quality/Practice Committee 
and/or the development and monitoring of a Quality Improvement Plan.  

 
2021-2025 Strategic Priorities addressed in this report: 
[] Advance the priority public health needs of Algoma’s diverse communities.  
[X] Improve the impact and effectiveness of Algoma Public Health programs.  
[X] Grow and celebrate an organizational culture of learning, innovation, and continuous improvement.  
 
Key Messages  

• Structural stigma is embedded into systems and organizations through rules, policies, and 
procedures that reinforce negative attitudes and prejudices towards individuals or groups of 
people(2). 

• Modifying the health and social policies that contribute to structural stigma will help us move 
towards a more inclusive health system and community(3).    

• APH is committed to identifying and addressing structural stigma within the organization, as well 
as being a role model and support for other community organizations. 
 

Stigma and the impact on health  
Stigma refers to the negative attitudes and prejudices that cause individuals or groups of people to be 
labelled, stereotyped, and feared(2). It undermines the health of individuals, contributes to poor mental 
and physical health and creates population health inequities(3). Stigma exists in various forms and at 
multiple levels. When stigma shapes and is reinforced by an organization’s rules, policies, and 
procedures – whether formally or informally, knowingly, or unknowingly – it becomes structural 
stigma(2). 
 
Negative outcomes of stigma include reduced access and quality of care, chronic stress, health-harming 
coping responses and behaviours (e.g., substance use, isolation, social withdrawal), and increased risk of 

PROGRAM HIGHLIGHT – Addressing Structural Stigma 

Page 29 of 73 



Report of the Medical Officer of Health and Chief Executive Officer 
May 28, 2025 
Page 5 of 6 
 

 
 

assault and injury(3). It is important to recognize that people can experience multiple forms of structural 
stigma at once and when this happens, it can exacerbate negative health outcomes(3). Modifying the 
health and social policies that contribute to structural stigma will help us move towards a more inclusive 
health system and community(3).   
 
Engaging people with lived and living experience (PWLLE) 
We know that stigma exists in our community, but to truly understand how stigma is experienced we 
must reach out to the people most affected. This starts with building meaningful relationships and trust 
with PWLLE. It also requires us to recognize individuals as experts in their own health and what they 
need to be well, give them decision-making power, work collaboratively to co-develop policies, 
programs, and compensate people fairly for their time. Listening to the perspectives of current or 
potential public health service users can help improve the quality and effectiveness of our programs. 
This has been exemplified by the Infectious Disease program when additional team training and updates 
to policies and procedures were made based on feedback gathered from PWLLE. 
 
Working to address structural stigma 
Public health can influence structural stigma in a variety of ways. Our internal policies, methods of 
service delivery, language, and how we treat people have an impact on who accesses our services and 
how they feel when they do. Also, the information and messaging we distribute can shape societal 
beliefs and norms.  
 
In November 2024, Scott Neufeld, an Assistant Professor of Psychology at Brock University, provided 
workshops and training sessions about structural stigma around substance use, harm reduction, health 
inequities and the politics of stigma(4). Workshops were provided for community organizations at the 
Counselling Centre of East Algoma in Elliot Lake and in Sault Ste. Marie during the launch of the Toxic 
Drugs in Algoma: Community Assessment and Next Steps report. Scott also provided a training session 
for all APH staff.   
 
One of the recommendations in the Toxic Drugs in Algoma report is that local organizations address 
structural stigma through assessment and training. APH is committed to further exploring, assessing and 
working towards addressing structural stigma.  
 
Next Steps: 2025 and Beyond  

• Engage internal staff from all levels across the agency, PWLLE, and community partners in 
dialogue, shared learning, assessment, and planning related to structural stigma.  

• Conduct an organizational assessment for stigma using the Organizational Assessment Tool for 
Substance Use and Stigma and guided by the key principles in Dismantling Structural Stigma in 
Health Care. 

• Provide ongoing education and training for new and existing staff, students, and volunteers. 
• Share structural stigma resources, training opportunities, knowledge and experiences with 

community partners.  
 
References 

1. Ontario Public Health Standards: Requirements and Programs, Services and Accountability. 
Ontario Ministry of Health. 2021. Available from: https://www.ontario.ca/page/ontario-public-
health-standards-requirements-programs-services-and-accountability 

Page 30 of 73 

https://www.algomapublichealth.com/healthy-living/substance-use-harm-reduction/opioids/toxic-drugs-in-algoma/
https://www.algomapublichealth.com/healthy-living/substance-use-harm-reduction/opioids/toxic-drugs-in-algoma/
https://substanceuse.ca/organizational-assessment-tool-substance-use-and-stigma
https://substanceuse.ca/organizational-assessment-tool-substance-use-and-stigma
https://mentalhealthcommission.ca/structural-stigma/dismantling-structural-stigma-in-health-care-implementation-guide/
https://mentalhealthcommission.ca/structural-stigma/dismantling-structural-stigma-in-health-care-implementation-guide/
https://www.ontario.ca/page/ontario-public-health-standards-requirements-programs-services-and-accountability
https://www.ontario.ca/page/ontario-public-health-standards-requirements-programs-services-and-accountability


Report of the Medical Officer of Health and Chief Executive Officer 
May 28, 2025 
Page 6 of 6 
 

 
 

2. Dismantling structural stigma in health care. Mental Health Commission of Canada. 2023. 
Available from: https://mentalhealthcommission.ca/structural-stigma/dismantling-structural-
stigma-in-health-care-implementation-guide/  

3. Addressing Stigma; Towards a More Inclusive Health System: The Chief Public Health Officer’s 
Report on the State of Public Health in Canada 2019. Public Health Agency of Canada. 2019. 
Available from: https://www.canada.ca/content/dam/phac-
aspc/documents/corporate/publications/chief-public-health-officer-reports-state-public-health-
canada/addressing-stigma-what-we-heard/stigma-eng.pdf  

4. Bishop A. Helping health workers combat addictions stigma in northern Ontario [Internet]. The 
Brock News, a news source for Brock University. 2025. Available from: https://brocku.ca/brock-
news/2024/12/helping-health-workers-combat-addictions-stigma-in-northern-ontario/ 
 

Page 31 of 73 

https://mentalhealthcommission.ca/structural-stigma/dismantling-structural-stigma-in-health-care-implementation-guide/
https://mentalhealthcommission.ca/structural-stigma/dismantling-structural-stigma-in-health-care-implementation-guide/
https://www.canada.ca/content/dam/phac-aspc/documents/corporate/publications/chief-public-health-officer-reports-state-public-health-canada/addressing-stigma-what-we-heard/stigma-eng.pdf
https://www.canada.ca/content/dam/phac-aspc/documents/corporate/publications/chief-public-health-officer-reports-state-public-health-canada/addressing-stigma-what-we-heard/stigma-eng.pdf
https://www.canada.ca/content/dam/phac-aspc/documents/corporate/publications/chief-public-health-officer-reports-state-public-health-canada/addressing-stigma-what-we-heard/stigma-eng.pdf
https://brocku.ca/brock-news/2024/12/helping-health-workers-combat-addictions-stigma-in-northern-ontario/
https://brocku.ca/brock-news/2024/12/helping-health-workers-combat-addictions-stigma-in-northern-ontario/


Algoma Public Health
Statement of Operations 
March 2025
(Unaudited)

Public Health Programs (Calendar)
Variance % Variance

Description Current YTD Current YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance Annual Budget Act to Bud YTD Act to Bud
Public Health Funding, Total -3,084,536 -3,107,617 -23,081 -12,430,466 -1% 99%
Other Funding, Total 0 0 0 0
Levies, Total -1,210,055 -1,210,055 0 -4,840,220 0% 100%
Fees & Recoveries, Total -94,335 -98,775 -4,440 -595,100 -4% 96%
Other Revenue, Total 0 0 0 0
TOTAL REVENUE -4,388,926 -4,416,447 -27,521 -17,865,786 -1% 99%

Salaries & Wages, Total 2,387,935 2,733,659 345,724 10,934,636 -13% 87%
Benefits, Total 677,009 754,313 77,305 2,837,798 -10% 90%
Office Expenses, Total 12,322 15,600 3,278 62,400 -21% 79%
Program Expenses, Total 291,913 245,083 -46,830 922,034 19% 119%
Professional Development, Total 9,357 18,639 9,282 74,555 -50% 50%
Travel Expenses, Total 12,903 42,638 29,735 170,550 -70% 30%
Fees & Insurance, Total 132,482 119,525 -12,957 427,100 11% 111%
Telecommunications, Total 70,847 56,988 -13,859 227,952 24% 124%
Program Promotion, Total 9,086 5,925 -3,161 23,700 53% 153%
Debt Management & Amortization, Total 114,355 114,355 0 457,421 0% 100%
Computer/IT Services, Total 221,523 223,353 1,830 837,912 -1% 99%
Facilities Expenses, Total 259,890 222,432 -37,458 889,727 17% 117%
TOTAL EXPENSES 4,199,621 4,552,510 352,889 17,865,786 -8% 92%
SURPLUS/DEFICIT -189,305 136,063 325,368 0

Healthy Babies Healthy Children (Fiscal)

Description Current YTD Current YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance Annual Budget
TOTAL REVENUE (MCCSS) -1,140,750 -1,140,750 0 -1,140,750 0% 100%
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,140,750 1,140,750 0 1,140,750 0% 100%
SURPLUS/DEFICIT 0 0 0 0

Fiscal Programs (Non-Public Health)

Description Current YTD Current YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance Annual Budget
PROVINCIAL GRANTS -262,153 -262,153 0 -262,153 0% 100%
OTHER FUNDING -120,922 -120,922 0 -120,922 0% 100%
TOTAL REVENUE -383,075 -383,075 0 -383,075 0% 100%

CAPC/CPNP 120,922 120,922 0 120,922 0% 100%
Nurse Practitioner 162,153 162,153 0 162,153 0% 100%
Stay on Your Feet 100,000 100,000 0 100,000 0% 100%
TOTAL EXPENSES 383,075 383,075 0 383,075 0% 100%
SURPLUS/DEFICIT 0 0 0 0

Fiscal Programs (Public Health)
PROVINCIAL GRANTS -628,003 -661,100 -33,097 -661,100 -5% 95%
TOTAL EXPENSES 624,498 661,100 36,602 661,100 -6% 94%
SURPLUS/DEFICIT -3,505 0 3,505 0

NOTE: Explanations will be provided for variances of 15% and $15,000 occurring in the first 6 months and variances of 10% and $10,000 
occurring in the final 6 months.

Page 32 of 73 



Algoma Public Health
Statement of Revenue
March 2025
(Unaudited)

Variance % Variance
Description Current YTD Current YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance Annual Budget Act to Bud YTD Act to Bud
MOH Program Funding - Public Health -2,505,086 -2,530,126 -25,040 -10,120,503 -1% 99%
MOH Program Funding - 100% -579,450 -577,491 1,959 -2,309,963 0% 100%
Public Health Funding, Total -3,084,536 -3,107,617 -23,081 -12,430,466 -1% 99%

Levies - Sault Ste. Marie -841,609 -841,609 0 -3,366,437 0% 100%
Levies - District -368,446 -368,446 0 -1,473,783 0% 100%
Levies, Total -1,210,055 -1,210,055 0 -4,840,220 0% 100%

Program Fees -8,665 -10,000 -1,335 -40,000 -13% 87%
Land Control Fees -12,325 -15,000 -2,675 -215,000 -18% 82%
Immunization Recoveries -25,340 -16,250 9,090 -110,000 56% 156%
Recoveries from Programs -5,706 -5,025 681 -20,100 14% 114%
Interest Revenue -42,299 -52,500 -10,201 -210,000 -19% 81%
Fees & Recoveries, Total -94,335 -98,775 -4,440 -595,100 -4% 96%

TOTAL REVENUE -4,388,926 -4,416,447 -27,521 -17,865,786 -1% 99%

Variance -                          -                                        -                                         

Page 33 of 73 



Notes to Financial Statements – March 2025 
 
Reporting Period 
 
The March 2025 financial reports include three months of financial results for Public Health programming. 
All other non-funded public health programs are reporting twelve months of results from the operating 
year ending March 31, 2025.  
 
Statement of Operations 
 
Summary – Public Health and Non-Public Health Programs 
 
APH has received the 2025 Amending Agreement from the province identifying the approved funding 
allocations for public health programs. Change from 2024 includes 1% increase to base funding for 
mandatory cost-shared programs only, as committed to by the Ministry. The annual budget for public 
health programs has been updated to reflect the Board approved budget as presented at the November 
2024 Board of Health Meeting.  
 
As of March 31, 2025, Public Health calendar programs are reporting a $326K positive variance – which 
is driven by a $28K negative variance in revenues and a $353K positive variance in expenditures. 
 
In July 2024, APH received confirmation that the annual allocation for the Healthy Babies, Healthy Children 
program funded through the Ministry of Children, Community & Social Services has received a $73K base 
funding increase, which will be ongoing. This represents a 6.8% increase and is the first received since 
2015. The funding increase is provided to help address increasing operational costs and there is no 
expectation of service level expansion. The budget for this program has been updated to reflect new 
funding levels.  
 
Public Health Revenue 
 
Our Public Health calendar revenues are within 1% variance to budget for 2025.  
 
For the 2025 calendar year, the province instructed public health units to plan for base funding growth 
of 1%. These anticipated changes are reflected within the updated amending agreement and the Board 
of Health approved 2025 budget, however cash flow payments from the Ministry have yet to be 
updated to reflect the same. APH anticipates a catch-up payment related to these funding changes in 
the late Spring. 
 
In March 2024, the Ministry confirmed that IPAC Hub funding will continue in the 2024-25 fiscal year and 
in the years following, with formal planning and funding meetings with individual hubs to be forthcoming 
throughout the fiscal year. This funding has been provided to hubs across the province in order to enhance 
IPAC practices in identified congregate care settings. Formal funding approvals for this initiative were 
received in early December 2024, which includes $316K in committed base funding and $316K in one time 
funding for the 2024/25 fiscal year for a total of $631K for the current fiscal year. A catch-up payment 
related to this funding was made in February 2025. 
 
 
 

Page 34 of 73 



Notes Continued… 

 

Public Health Expenses 
 
Program Expenses 
There is a $47K negative variance associated with program expenses. The majority of this identified 
pressure is driven by demand for our Ontario Senior Dental program (externally sourced professional 
services for maintenance, preventative and denture services). Once again for 2025, APH submitted a 
request for increased base funding for this program alongside the 2025 Annual Service plan which was 
due to the Ministry on March 31st.  We continue to service our communities based on demand considering 
conversations with the Ministry where APH has been instructed to continue programming as planned, 
with funding opportunities to continually be made available to address ongoing pressures.  
 
Travel Expenses 
There is a $30K positive variance associated with travel expenses based on actual travel that staff has 
completed and requested reimbursement for as of March 31, 2025. It is suspected that this variance is 
timing related only due to lack of travel during significant severe weather experienced within the district 
during the first few months of the year.  
 
Facilities Expenses 
There is a $37K negative variance associated with facilities expenses which is driven by unplanned, 
significant snow removal in the months of January & February, as well as preparatory consulting work 
associated with the boiler replacements at 294 Willow Ave.   
 
Financial Position - Balance Sheet 
 
APH’s liquidity position continues to be stable and the bank has been reconciled as of March 31, 2025.  
Cash includes $2.1M in reserve funds.  
 
Long-term debt of $2.9 million is held by TD Bank @ 1.80% for a 60-month term (amortization period of 
120 months) and matures on September 1, 2026.  $170K of the loan relates to the financing of the Elliot 
Lake office renovations, which occurred in 2015 with the balance, related to the financing of the 294 
Willow Avenue facility located in Sault Ste. Marie.  There are no material accounts receivable collection 
concerns.  
 

Page 35 of 73 



Algoma Public Health
Comparative Balance Sheet
March 2025
(Unaudited)

Current Balance December 31, 2024
Cash and Investments, Total 5,438,822             4,702,136                           
Accounts Receivable, Total 718,495                 1,729,409                           
Other Assets, Total 160,179                 365,259                               
Fixed Assets, Total 16,559,921          16,559,921                        
TOTAL ASSETS 22,877,417          23,356,724                        
Accounts Payable - Province, Total (2,199,328)           (2,750,849)                         
Accounts Payable, Total (1,007,032)           (743,138)                             
Accrued Liabilities, Total (3,346,027)           (3,681,471)                         
Long-term Liabilities, Total (2,907,234)           (2,907,234)                         
Other Liabilities, Total (277,648)               (277,755)                             
TOTAL LIABILITIES (9,737,269)           (10,360,445)                      
TOTAL ACCUMULATED SURPLUS (13,140,147)        (12,996,279)                      
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITIES (22,877,417)        (23,356,724)                      

Page 36 of 73 



Governance Committee Report 

May 14, 2025 
Attendees: 

Don McConnell 

Sonia Tassone 

Suzanne Trivers 

Regrets: 

None 

APH Members: 

Dr. Jennifer Loo – Medical Officer of Health & CEO 

Dr. John Tuinema – Associate Medical Officer of Health / Director of Health Protection 

Tania Caputo – Board Secretary 

Minutes 

The Minutes of the Governance Committee meeting of April 13, 2025 were approved. 

New Business 

• Governance Training – The information from alPHa was reviewed and additional 
information will be requested. It was agreed that training focused on both governance 
responsibilities and how those responsibilities should be carried out would be beneficial. 
Dr. Loo offered to contact a possible consultant to discuss this further and obtain his 
recommendations.  

 
• Strategic Planning Approach – it was agreed that both the Board and staff would benefit 

from having a common document to guide our priorities moving forward. The existing 
Strategic Directions sets out general goals for the organization, but this could be 
strengthened with setting specific actions and monitoring indicators. While creating a new 
Strategic Plan may not be necessary, we should ensure that the eight strategic issues 
identified in the 2020 Strategic Plan report are still relevant today. Dr. Loo and Dr. Tuinema 
will review this matter with other senior staff for further discussion at the Governance 
Committee’s September meeting. The Committee will report back to the Board in the fall. 

 
• Board of Health Skills Matrix Self-Evaluation – This form was reviewed by the Committee 

and minor changes made. Given that an assessment of the collective Board Members 
strengths and weaknesses would be useful in determining future educational opportunities, 
it was agreed that the Board Members would be asked to complete the self evaluation of 
their skills and experience. 

 
Policy Reviews 
 

• Performance Evaluation for the MOH/CEO (Policy 02-05-080) - At present, the MOH/CEO 
completes a self-assessment every two years which is then reviewed with a Performance 
Evaluation Committee comprised of the Board Chair and the two Vice Chairs. The overall 

Page 37 of 73 



objective is to provide meaningful feedback to the MOH/CEO. It was noted that a new 
performance evaluation tool is being developed for use throughout the organization. The 
Committee decided that any changes to the current MOH/CEO evaluation procedure 
should align with the rest of the organization procedures and decided to defer any 
recommended changes until the new evaluation process is completed later this year. It 
was also noted that having Board approved specific objectives as part of the Strategic 
Plan would greatly assist with the MOH/CEO evaluation. In the interim, both Dr. Loo and 
Dr. Tuinema requested that the Performance Evaluation Committee conduct evaluations 
with them using the existing methodology. The Governance Committee will be asking both 
Board Vice Chair Jody Wildman and Director of Corporate Services Rick Webb to 
participate in future discussions on performance evaluation policy. 

 
• Orientation – Board Members (Policy 02-05-085) - This policy was reviewed and is 

recommended for approval to the Board of Health subject to minor editorial changes. 
 

• Board Member Terms of Office (Policy 02-05-087) - This policy was reviewed and is 
recommended for approval to the Board of Health subject to changes to clarify the 
purpose. 

 
• Chair Roles and Responsibilities (Policy 02-05-089) - This policy was reviewed and is 

recommended for approval to the Board of Health without changes. 
 

Page 38 of 73 



PAGE: 1 of 5 REFERENCE: 00-00-000

Orientation of Board Members Policy 

REFERENCE #: 02-05-085 DATE: Original: Mar 28, 2018 

APPROVED BY: Board of Health 
Reviewed: Jun 24, 2020 
Revised: Mar 22, 2023 

Reviewed: May 28, 2025 
SECTION: Policies  

1. PURPOSE

The Board of Health (BOH) for Algoma Public Health (APH) shall ensure that BOH
members are aware of their roles and responsibilities and emerging public health issues
and trends by ensuring the development and annual implementation of a comprehensive
orientation plan for new BOH members and continuing education for BOH members.

The Ontario Public Health Standards: Requirements for Programs, Services and
Accountability provide the following expectations for all Boards of Health:

1.1. Good Governance and Management Practices
Boards of Health are held accountable for executing good governance practices to 
ensure effective functioning of Boards of Health and management of public health 
units 

1.2. Objective of Requirements 
The organizational requirements support the use of recommended best practices in 
governance and organizational processes. By adhering to these practices, Boards of 
Health are able to improve the quality and effectiveness of programs and services, 
prioritize the allocation of resources, improve efficiency, and strive for resiliency in 
their organizational culture. 

1.3. Requirements 
a. The Board of Health shall submit a list of board members.

b. The Board of Health shall operate in a transparent and accountable manner and
provide accurate and complete information to the ministry.

c. The Board of Health shall ensure that members are aware of their roles and
responsibilities and emerging issues and trends by ensuring the development
and implementation of a comprehensive orientation plan for new board
members and a continuing education program for board members.

d. The Board of Health shall carry out its obligations without a conflict of interest
and shall disclose to the ministry an actual, potential, or perceived conflict of
interest.

e. The Board of Health shall comply with the governance requirements of the
Health Protection and Promotion Act (e.g., number of members, election of

Page 39 of 73 



PAGE: 2 of 5 REFERENCE: 02-05-085 
 

chair, remuneration, quorum, passing by-laws, etc.), and all other applicable 
legislation and regulations. 

  
f. The Board of Health shall comply with the Medical Officer of Health 

appointments requirements of the Health Protection and Promotion Act, and the 
ministry’s policy framework on Medical Officer of Health appointments, 
reporting, and compensation.  
 

g. The Board of Health shall ensure that the administration establishes a human 
resources strategy, which considers the competencies, composition and size of 
the workforce, as well as community composition, and includes initiatives for the 
recruitment, retention, professional development, and leadership development 
of the public health unit workforce.  

 
h. The Board of Health shall ensure that the administration establishes and 

implements written human resource policies and procedures which are made 
available to staff, students, and volunteers. All policies and procedures shall be 
regularly reviewed and revised, and include the date of the last review/revision.  

 
i. The Board of Health shall engage in community and multi-sectoral collaboration 

relevant stakeholders in decreasing health inequities.  
 

j. The Board of Health shall engage in relationships with Indigenous communities 
in a way that is meaningful for them.  

 
k. The Board of Health shall provide population health information, including social 

determinants of health and health inequities, to the public, community partners, 
and health care providers in accordance with the Foundational and Program 
Standards.  

 
l. The Board of Health shall develop and implement policies or by-laws regarding 

the functioning of the governing body, including:  
 Use and establishment of sub-committees;  
 Rules of order and frequency of meetings;  
 Preparation of meeting agenda, materials, minutes, and other record 

keeping;  
 Selection of officers;  
 Selection of Board of Health members based on skills, knowledge, 

competencies and representatives of the community, where Boards of 
Health are able to recommend the recruitment of members to the appointing 
body;  

 Remuneration and allowable expenses for board members; 
 Procurement of external advisors to the board such as lawyers and auditors 

(if applicable);  
 Conflict of interest; 
 Confidentiality;  
 Medical Officer of Health and executive officers (where applicable) selection 

process, remuneration, and performance review; and  

Page 40 of 73 



PAGE: 3 of 5 REFERENCE: 02-05-085 
 

 Delegation of the Medical Officer of Health duties during short absences 
such as during a vacation/coverage plan.  
 

m. The Board of Health shall ensure that bylaws, policies and procedures are 
reviewed and revised as necessary, and at least every two years.  
 

n. The Board of Health shall provide governance direction to the administration 
and ensure that the Board of Health remains informed about the activities of the 
organization on the following:  
 Delivery of programs and services;  
 Organizational effectiveness through evaluation of the organization and 

strategic planning; 
 Stakeholder relations and partnership building;   
 Research and evaluation;  
 Compliance with all applicable legislation and regulations;  
 Workforce issues, including the recruitment of the Medical Officer of Health 

and any other senior executives;  
 Financial management, including procurement policies and practices; and  
 Risk management. 

 
o. The Board of Health shall have a self-evaluation process of its governance 

practices and outcomes that is completed at least every other year. Completion 
includes an analysis of the results, Board of Health discussion, and 
implementation of feasible recommendations for improvement, if any.  
 

p. The Board of Health shall ensure the administration develops and implements a 
set of client service standards.  

 
q. The Board of Health shall ensure that the Medical Officer of Health, as the 

designated health information custodian, maintains information systems and 
implements policies/procedures for privacy and security, data collection and 
records management. 

 
r. Orientation and continuing education activities shall occur on an on-going basis 

and shall include information on the following topics: 
 The structure, vision, mission, goals and objectives of the public health 

unit; 
 Overview of the strategic plan, the planning process, its relationship to the 

operational plan, and performance monitoring; 
 Community demographics overview, including information on social and 

cultural diversity; 
 Program and service overview, including organizational emergency 

preparedness planning; 
 Provincial government structure and the funding streams of the three 

ministries; 
 The duties and responsibilities of board members, including the 

requirement to attend board meetings, advanced review of meeting 
materials, understanding of Board of Health policies and procedures, and 
understanding of public health issues; 

Page 41 of 73 



PAGE: 4 of 5 REFERENCE: 02-05-085 
 

 Board members’ fiduciary responsibilities in terms of trusteeship, due 
diligence, avoiding conflict of interest, maintaining confidentiality, strategic 
oversight, ethical and compliance oversight, stakeholder engagement, 
MOH (and executive officers, where applicable) compensation, risk 
management oversight and succession planning; and 

 Opportunities for board members to participate in conferences or seminars 
that are sponsored or hosted by other organizations. 

 
2. SCOPE 

 
This policy applies to new and continuing members of the BOH. New members of the 
BOH for APH will be provided with an orientation process and access to the orientation 
materials (either an orientation binder or available electronically) when they become a 
member of the BOH.  The purpose of the orientation process is to provide all BOH 
members with information relating to public health standards, finance, legislation 
governing health units, BOH roles, responsibilities, by-laws, structure, relevant policies 
and procedures.  The orientation process will take place as a separate in-person meeting 
apart from regularly scheduled BOH meetings and will include a review of the orientation 
materials. 

 
The orientation material is created by the office of the MOH/CEO and will be revised at a 
minimum once a year or as changes occur.  BOH members will be provided with updated 
information for their orientation material as changes occur in order to ensure current 
information is available to all BOH members.  BOH members are encouraged to attend 
alPHa seminars, workshops, and meetings as they arise. 

 
3. ACCOUNTABILITY AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

 
3.1. MOH/CEO and/or BOH Chair (or appropriate designate(s)) will: 

 Provide a letter of welcome and an invitation to the orientation session to the Board 
of Health members (within the month following the appointment[s]). 

 Set up an Provide Provide orientation meeting with materials to each new BOH 
member prior to the first BOH meeting. 

o At the start of an initial term following the appointment of municipal members 
(four years).  

o Following an initial public appointment by the Lieutenant Governor in 
Council (term one, two or three years). 

 Will establish a mutually agreeable date and location for the orientation session.  
 Review the orientation material with the BOH member to provide a clear 

understanding of relevant BOH and APH information. 
 Provide ongoing orientation to all BOH members during their tenure on the board;  
 Provide each BOH member with current and complete orientation material: and 
 Ensure the orientation material is kept up to date and revised information is 

provided to each BOH member. 
 

3.2. BOH Members will: 
 

 Attend an initial orientation meeting with the BOH Chair and/or MOH/CEO upon 
becoming a member of the BOH; 

Page 42 of 73 



PAGE: 5 of 5 REFERENCE: 02-05-085 
 

 Ensure they have a working understanding of their role as a BOH member and all 
information as outlined in the orientation material. 

 Attend/participate in continuing education activities; and 
 Use the orientation material as a BOH resource. 

 
 
 

 

Page 43 of 73 



PAGE: 1 of 2 REFERENCE: 00-00-000

Board Member Terms of Office Policy 
REFERENCE #: 02-05-085 DATE: Original: Jun 26, 2019 

APPROVED BY: Board of Health 
Revised: Mar 24, 2021 
Reviewed: Mar 22, 2023 
Reviewed: May 28, 2025 

SECTION: Policies  

1. PURPOSE

The Algoma Public Health Board believes that its members, to be effective, should be
appointed according to skills and attributes. Terms of Members should comply with
Municipal and Provincial legislative requirements. and good governance practices.

2. ACCOUNTABILITY AND RESPONSIBILITIES

The Algoma Public Health Board may have a maximum of 15 members to represent the
various jurisdictions with the Algoma catchment area. A skills and attributes matrix will
facilitate a qualified and effective Board Membership.

2.1. The Board of Health, through the Chair, Governance Chair and the Medical Officer 
of Health/CEO, will review the Board of Health Membership annually and complete 
the following tasks: 
a. request municipalities to submit the name of the new member when a current

board member’s term of office expires and send a letter of recommendation.

b. notify the Public Appointment Secretariat, at the Ministry of Health, regarding
provincial appointees due to a resignation, vacancy or reappointment
application and send a letter of recommendation.

2.2. All Boards of Health have a legislative duty to comply with the Health Protection and 
Promotion Act (HPPA) as per below articles: 

a. The Lieutenant Governor in Council may appoint one or more persons as
members of a board of health, but the number of members so appointed shall
be less than the number of municipal members of the board of health. R.S.O.
1990, c. H.7, s. 49 (3).

b. The term of office of a municipal member of a board of health continues during
the pleasure of the council that appointed the municipal member but, unless
ended sooner, ends with the ending of the term of office of the council. R.S.O.
1990, c. H.7, s. 49 (7).

Page 44 of 73 



PAGE: 2 of 2 REFERENCE: 02-05-085 
 

2.3. The Algoma Public Board of Health Policy 02-05-001 describes the geographic 
jurisdiction and subsequent representation required for the Algoma Public Health 
Unit.  

 
2.4. Provincial Board Members shall: 

• Apply through the appropriate provincial process for Provincial Appointees; 
skills and attributes required by the Algoma Board of Health will ensure the best 
quality of Board Membership 

 
• According to the Policy 02-05-001, Provincial appointees are appointed for a 

three-year term and may be renewed for one additional term not to exceed six 
years. 

 
2.5. Municipal Board Members shall: 

• Be appointed by each appropriate Municipality with consideration of APH's skills 
and attributes matrix at the beginning of each term of office of the Municipal 
council. 

 
• The term of office of appointed Municipal members should extend for the 

duration of their 4-year term with an option of one additional term not to exceed 
eight years. 

 
• Prior to municipal or provincial appointments, the chair of APH Board of Health 

will recommend reappointment of members. 

 
  

 

Page 45 of 73 



PAGE: 1 of 3 REFERENCE: 02-05-089

Chair Roles and Responsibilities Policy 

REFERENCE #: 02-05-089 DATE: Original: Mar 24, 2021 

APPROVED BY: Board of Health 
Reviewed: Mar 22, 2023 
Reviewed: May 28, 2025 

SECTION: Policies  

1. ACCOUNTABILITY AND RESPONSIBILITIES

1.1. Board of Health Chair

The Chair of the Algoma Board of Health is elected at the first meeting of the year 
and has the following role: 

• Provide leadership to the Board of Health.

• Represent the Algoma Board of Health as required at public or official
functions or designate another Board member to do so.

• Ensure the Algoma Board of Health fulfills its governance responsibilities,
and that Board of Health by-laws and policies are followed.

• Ensure the integrity of the Board of Health processes.

• Ensure all matters relevant to the Board of Health mandate are brought to
the attention of the Board of Health for discussion.

• Preside at all meetings of the Board of Health and ensure meetings are
efficient and effective.

• Serve as an ex-officio member on all Board of Health Committees. The Chair
has the same rights as the other Committee members and is counted in
determining if a quorum is present but is not obligated to attend meetings.

• Serve as the Algoma Board of Health central point of official communication
with the Medical Officer of Health/Executive Officer and counsel the Medical
Officer of Health/Executive Officer regarding Board of Health’s expectations
and concerns.

• Serve as the Board of Health’s exclusive contact with the media or designate
another Board member to do so.

• Serve as a mentor to other Board of Health members and ensure that all
Board of Health members contribute fully to the work of the Board of Health.

Page 46 of 73 



PAGE: 2 of 3 REFERENCE: 02-05-089 
 

• Set a high standard for Board of Health conduct and enforce by-laws and 
policies regarding Board of Health member conduct.Act on and 
communicate changes in Board Membership by identifying vacancies, 
communicate and collaborate with the Governance Chair and Medical 
Officer of Health/CEO in ensuring vacancies/changes are communicated to 
the Board and relevant governments to facilitate timely replacement. 

 
• Act on non-attendance at Board of Health or Board Committee meetings, 

Election, Terms of Office, Duties and Responsibilities of the Chairperson and 
Vice-Chairperson of the Board of Health. 

 
• Facilitate co-operative relationships and foster a collaborative work 

environment for Board of Health members and the Medical Officer of 
Health/Executive Officer. 

 
• Lead in monitoring and evaluating the performance of the Medical Officer of 

Health/Executive Officer. 
 
 

1.2. First Vice-Chair 
 

The First Vice-Chair is elected at the first meeting of the year and has the following 
prescribed duties and vested responsibilities: 
 
• Assume the role of the Chair of the Finance Committee and all duties and 

responsibilities of ensuring the committee fulfills its responsibilities to the 
Board of Health. 

 
• Provide regular reports to the Board following Finance Committee meetings. 

 
• Work collaboratively with the Board of Health Chair and support the Board of 

Health Chair in fulfilling their role. 
 

• Assume the role and duties of the Chair of the Board of Health in their 
absence or as requested by the Chair. 

 
• Set a high standard for Board of Health conduct and uphold policies and by-

laws regarding Board of Health member conduct. 
 

• Serve as a mentor to other Board of Health members. 
 

• Serve as a member of Committees to which they have been assigned. 
 

• Other duties and responsibilities as are, from time to time, determined by the 
Board of Health. 

 
 
 
 

Page 47 of 73 



PAGE: 3 of 3 REFERENCE: 02-05-089 
 
 

1.3. Second Vice-Chair 
 
The Second Vice-Chair is elected at the first meeting of the year and has the 
following prescribed duties and vested responsibilities: 
 
• Assume the role of the Chair of the Governance Committee and all duties 

and responsibilities of ensuring the committee fulfills its responsibilities to 
the Board of HealthProvide regular reports to the Board following 
Governance Committee meetings. 
 

• Work collaboratively with the Board of Health Chair and support the Board of 
Health Chair in fulfilling their role. 

 
• Assume the role and duties of the Chair of the Board of Health in their 

absence or as requested by the Chair. 
 

• Set a high standard for Board of Health conduct and uphold policies and by-
laws regarding Board of Health member conduct. 

 
• Serve as a mentor to other Board of Health members. 

 
• Serve as a member of Committees to which they have been assigned. 

 
• Other duties and responsibilities as are from time to time determined by the 

Board of Health. 
 

• Ensure an annual review of the Board of Health Membership through the 
Chair of the Board and the Medical Officer of Health/Executive Officer; and 
will bring this information to the Governance Committee to review and 
recommend appointees with consideration of the Skills Matrix. 

 
• Ensure that notification of the Public Appointment Secretariat (PAS) and 

Ministry of Health, regarding Provincial appointees and Municipal 
Governments regarding Municipal appointees. 

 
• In support of the PAS process, the Second Vice-Chair in collaboration 

through the Medical Officer of Health/CEO and the Board Chair will ensure 
that vacancies will be advertised on the Public Appointments secretariat 
website and both municipal and provincial public appointment vacancies on 
the Algoma Public Health website or as deemed appropriate throughout the 
catchment area. 

 
• In support of the PAS process, the Board will be informed of and will 

advertise the public appointment vacancies on the Algoma Public Health 
website or as deemed appropriate throughout the catchment area. 
 

Page 48 of 73 



Briefing Note 
 

 Health for all. Together.   

w w w . a l g o m a p u b l i c h e a l t h . c o m  

 

 

☒For Information ☐For Discussion ☒For a Decision 
 
 

PURPOSE: 
Food insecurity is a growing public health concern linked to several health and social issues. This 
briefing note provides background information on food insecurity to support Board of Health decision-
making regarding the attached resolution, “Monitoring Food Affordability and Food Insecurity.” 
 
Key Messages 
o An average of 17.6% of households in Algoma experienced food insecurity between 2021-2023(1). 
o Food insecurity is strongly linked to adverse mental health conditions, substance use, increased 

risk of several chronic diseases, and is associated with increased healthcare costs(2-4). 
o Households relying on social assistance have the highest prevalence and severity of food 

insecurity(5). 
o Evidence shows that income-based policies and programs, such as adequate social assistance 

rates, living wages, and basic income, are effective solutions to reduce food insecurity(5-8). 
 
Ontario Public Health Standards(9) Addressed in this Report 
• Chronic Disease Prevention and Well-Being, Requirement #1: The board of health shall collect 

and analyze relevant data to monitor trends over time, emerging trends, priorities, and health 
inequities related to chronic diseases and report and disseminate the data and information in 
accordance with the Population Health Assessment and Surveillance Protocol, 2018 (or as 
current). 

• Health Equity, Requirement #4: The board of health shall lead, support, and participate with 
other stakeholders in health equity analysis, policy development, and advancing healthy public 
policies that decrease health inequities in accordance with the Health Equity Guideline, 2018 (or 
as current). 

 

Strategic Directions Addressed in this Report:  
• Advance the priority public health needs of Algoma’s diverse communities 
o Strengthen population health assessment to improve understanding of the distribution and 

determinants of health and disease, including local health disparities, and identify priority 
populations for public health and health equity action. 

To:  The Board of Health for the District of Algoma Health Unit 
From:  Hilary Gordon, Community Wellness Manager 
Prepared by:  Lisa O’Brien, Health Promotion Specialist  
Date: 5/28/2025 
Re:  Monitoring Food Affordability and Food Insecurity 

Page 49 of 73 



Briefing Note  Page 2 of 6 
 

 Health for all. Together.   

 
Background  
Household food insecurity is defined as inadequate or insecure access to food due to financial 
constraints, meaning a household does not have enough money for food. Experiencing food insecurity 
is linked with numerous health and social issues, including adverse mental health, substance use, 
increased chronic disease risk, and high healthcare costs(2-4). The primary response to this issue has 
been food charity, but this approach has not lowered rates of food insecurity. In 2020, 5.8 million 
Canadians lived in a food-insecure household. Alarmingly, this number rose to almost 8.7 million 
people, including 2.1 million children in 2023(10). While food charity can help provide temporary food 
relief, it does not address the root cause of the problem: inadequate income. 
 
Data shows the following groups of people are at higher risk of experiencing food insecurity(7): 

o Female lone-parent households with children under the age of 18; 
o Households receiving social assistance, such as Ontario Works (OW) and Ontario Disability 

Support Program (ODSP); 
o People living in rental housing; and 
o Groups facing systemic racism and other forms of discrimination, notably Black and Indigenous 

households.  
 
Having a job does not guarantee food security. The majority (almost 60%) of food insecure households 
in Ontario have income from employment(7). People who work low-wage, short-term, or precarious 
jobs and/or are providing for multiple people on a single income are more likely to report being food 
insecure. This is also true for racialized workers. 
 
Monitoring Food Insecurity and Food Affordability  
Food insecurity is measured annually by Statistics Canada using the Household Food Security Survey 
Module (HFSSM) which is included in the Canadian Income Survey (CIS). There are three categories of 
household food insecurity: 1) marginal food insecurity, 2) moderate food insecurity, and 3) severe 
food insecurity(8). Between 2022 to 2023 there was a disproportionate increase in severe food 
insecurity in Ontario, rising from 4.8% to 7.8%(6). This is concerning because households experiencing 
severe food-insecurity are more likely to have chronic physical and mental problems, require 
healthcare services like hospitalization, and die prematurely(10). Note that the CIS underestimates 
levels of household food insecurity because it does not include people living on First Nations reserves, 
people in some remote areas, or people who are unhoused.  
 
In Ontario, food affordability is monitored by local public health agencies using Nutritious Food Basket 
(NFB) costing. The NFB is comprised of 61 food items based on Health Canada’s National Nutritious 
Food Basket and reflects nutrition recommendations in Canada’s Food Guide (2019)(11). In Algoma, the 
costing takes place in May and is done in-person and online for eight full-service grocery stores across 
the region. The NFB allows us to determine a benchmark cost of basic eating for 22 different age and 
gender groups, including pregnant and breastfeeding women. NFB data is shared with the Ontario 
Living Wage Network to support their living wage calculations and is used by APH to assess food 
affordability. We compare the monthly cost of food and rental market housing rates in Algoma to the 
monthly income for various individual and family household scenarios.  

Page 50 of 73 



Briefing Note  Page 3 of 6 
 

 Health for all. Together.   

 
APH’s Food Affordability & Food Insecurity in Algoma report outlines local 2024 NFB results and 
recommendations(12). Table 1 compares monthly income with the cost of food and rent for different 
households in Algoma, showing how much would be left over to pay for rent, food, and other 
household necessities, such as clothing, phone, internet, heat, hydro, transportation, medications, etc. 
 
Table 1: NFB Income Scenarios for Algoma, 2024(12)  

 
Family 

of Fouri, 
Ontario 
Works 

Single Parent 
with Two 
Childrenii, 
Ontario 
Works 

Single 
Person, 
Ontario 
Works 

Single Person, 
Ontario 

Disability 
Support 
Program 

Single Pregnant 
Person, Ontario 

Disability 
Support 
Program 

Single Person, 
Old Age 

Security/ 
Guaranteed 

Income 
Supplement 

Single Person, 
Part-Time 
Precarious 

Employment 
(Gig 

Economy) 
Monthly Incomeiii $2938 $2699 $899 $1484 $1524 $2087 $1713 
Average Monthly 
Rentiv $1196 $1223 $716 $985 $985 $985 $716 

Monthly Cost of 
Foodv $1225 $913 $426 $426 $453 $304 $426 

% of Income 
Required to 
Purchase Healthy 
Food 

42% 34% 48% 31% 28% 15% 14% 

Amount Leftover 
for Other 
Expensesvi 

$517 $563 -$243 $73 $86 $798 $571 

i. Family of four: two adults aged 31-50, one male aged 14, one female aged 8. 
ii. Children are over the age of 6. 

iii. Based on Ontario averages and includes benefits, such as the Canadian Child Benefit. 
iv. Based on CMHC data(13) and adjusted using the Consumer Price Index(14). Algoma Public Health conducted additional research to assess how well 

CMHC data represents the current rental market, and findings suggest an underestimation of rental prices by as much as 45-65%. Consider these 
limitations when evaluating the income scenarios. 

v. Calculated using the 2024 Nutritious Food Basket collected by Algoma Public Health.  
vi. Other expenses may include daycare, transportation, hygiene, and cleaning products, heat/water, internet, phone, etc.  

 

A new report by Public Health Ontario (PHO) and the Ontario Dietitians in Public Health (ODPH) 
provides a provincial snapshot of Nutritious Food Basket data from across the province. In addition to 
food and housing costs, the report provides estimated costs for transportation, clothing, and other 
expenses in Ontario according to the Market Basket Measure (MBM)(5). These estimates are shown in 
Table 2 for three household types in 2023. Both the Algoma and provincial report highlight the 
struggle of households reliant on social assistance to afford food and a basic standard of living(6,12).  
 
Table 2: Monthly estimates of transportation, clothing, and other basic expenses for three household types, 2023 
[reproduced from PHO Food Insecurity & Food Affordability in Ontario, 2025] 

Expense Family of Four One parent, two 
children under 6 One person 

Basic monthly cost of transportation in Ontario 
according to the Market Basket Measure (MBM)a $461 $415 $230 

Basic monthly cost of clothing in Ontario according to 
the MBMa $187 $168 $93 

Basic monthly cost of other expenses in Ontario 
according to the MBMa,b $1069 $962 $534 

a. The MBM is used by Statistics Canada to set the poverty line in Canada for a reference family of four(15). Square root equivalence scaling was used to 
calculate estimates for other household sizes(16). 

b. Other expenses include but are not limited to household items, personal care items, medications, and phone and internet services. 
 

Page 51 of 73 

https://www.algomapublichealth.com/healthy-living/food-insecurity-in-algoma/


Briefing Note  Page 4 of 6 
 

 Health for all. Together.   

Evidence-Informed Solutions 
There is strong evidence that food insecurity can be reduced through income-based solutions(5-8). 
Research has shown that policy interventions that improve a household’s financial circumstances – 
such as changes to social assistance, child benefits, and minimum wage – have an important role in 
reducing food insecurity rates(8). An analysis estimated that a $1000 increase in annual social 
assistance income and one dollar increase in minimum wage were both associated with a 5% lower 
odds of severe food insecurity(17). 
 
There have been no changes to Ontario Works income since 2018 and rates are not indexed to 
inflation, making it very hard for recipients to manage the impacts of high inflation and rising costs of 
living(18). Some improvements have been made to the Ontario Disability Support Program, however 
our monitoring food affordability data indicates that it still not enough to cover costs of living. 
According to the 2024 living wage calculation, a living wage for Northern Ontario is $20.30(19). The 
current minimum wage is $17.20 and will increase to $17.60 on October 1, 2025(20). Even with this 
increase, the amount falls short by $2.70. Employers can voluntarily commit to providing a living wage 
through the Ontario Living Wage Network.  
 
When a low-income, unattached adult becomes eligible for Old Age Security, Guaranteed Income 
Supplement, and Canada Pension Plan at the age of 65, their risk of food insecurity is cut in half(21). 
This shows that a reliable ‘income floor’ can protect against food insecurity; this is a similar concept to 
a basic income which provides an unconditional cash transfer from the government to ensure people 
can meet their basic needs with dignity. A recent analysis of a National Guaranteed Basic Income by 
the Parliamentary Budget Officer (PBO) concluded that the program could reduce poverty by as much 
as 40%(22). There is ample evidence showing that basic income supports better health and well-
being(23), and the movement is growing across Canada.  
 
There are many policy options that could have a meaningful impact on the rising rate of food 
insecurity. The Ontario Government would demonstrate commitment by setting specific targets for 
reducing food insecurity and monitoring their progress. It is important to work collaboratively with all 
levels of government, private and non-profit sectors, and people with lived and living experience of 
being food insecure to determine the best way forward.  
 
For Board of Health consideration: 
• The Board of Health for the District of Algoma Health Unit continue advocating for income-based 

solutions to reduce food insecurity; specifically, that the BOH passes the accompanying 
resolution, which calls on the recently re-elected provincial government to: 
o recognize and acknowledge food insecurity as an income-based problem that requires 

income-based solutions 
o set targets to reduce food insecurity 
o engage with all levels of government, private and non-profit sectors, and people with lived 

and living experiences, to implement progressive economic policies that increase household 
income (i.e., living wage, indexing all social assistance to inflation, and using the monitoring 
food affordability data to set adequate social assistance rates) 

 

Page 52 of 73 

https://www.ontariolivingwage.ca/certify


Briefing Note  Page 5 of 6 
 

 Health for all. Together.   

References  
1. King’s Printer for Ontario. Snapshots: household food insecurity snapshot Toronto. Available 

from: https://www.publichealthontario.ca/en/Data-and-Analysis/Health-Equity/Household-
FoodInsecurity 

2. Anderson KK, Clemens KK, Le B, Zhang L, Comeau J, Tarasuk V, et al. Household food insecurity 
and health service use for mental and substance use disorders among children and adolescents 
in Ontario, Canada. CMAJ. 2023;195(28):E948-E55. 

3. Gundersen C, Tarasuk V, Cheng J, De Oliveira C, Kurdyak P. Food insecurity status and mortality 
among adults in Ontario, Canada. PloS One. 2018;13(8):e0202642. 

4. Tarasuk V, Cheng J, De Oliveira C, Dachner N, Gundersen C, Kurdyak P. Association between 
household food insecurity and annual health care costs. CMAJ. 2015;187(14):E429-E36. 

5. Idzerda L, Corrin T, Lazarescu C, Couture A, Vallieres A, Khan S, et al. Public policy interventions 
to mitigate household food insecurity in Canada: a systematic review. Public Health Nutrition. 
2024; 27(e83), 1-14. 

6. Ontario Agency for Health Protection and Promotion (Public Health Ontario). Food insecurity & 
food affordability in Ontario. Toronto, ON: King’s Printer for Ontario; 2025. Available from: 
https://www.publichealthontario.ca/en/Health-Topics/Health-Promotion/Healthy-Eating 

7. Ontario Dietitians in Public Health. Position Statement and Recommendations on Responses to 
Food Insecurity: 2020. Available from: https://www.odph.ca/odph-position-statement-on-
responses-to-food-insecurity-1 

8. Li T, Fafard St-Germain AA, Tarasuk V. Household food insecurity in Canada, 2022. Toronto: 
Research to identify policy options to reduce food insecurity (PROOF). 2023. Available from: 
https://proof.utoronto.ca/resource/household-food-insecurity-in-canada-2022/ 

9. Ontario Public Health Standards: Requirements for Programs, Services and Accountability. 
Ontario Ministry of Health; 2021. Available from: 
https://www.health.gov.on.ca/en/pro/programs/publichealth/oph_standards/docs/protocols_
guidelines/Ontario_Public_Health_Standards_2021.pdf 

10. PROOF. New data on household food insecurity in 2023 [Internet]. 2024. Available from: 
https://proof.utoronto.ca/2024/new-data-on-household-food-insecurity-in-2023/ 

11. Government of Canada. The contents of the 2019 national nutritious food basket [Internet]. 
2020. Available from: https://www.canada.ca/en/health-canada/services/food-nutrition/food-
nutrition-surveillance/national-nutritious-food-basket/contents.html 

12. Algoma Public Health. Food Affordability & Food Insecurity in Algoma: The 2024 Nutritious 
Food Basket Results and Recommendations. 2025. Available from: 
https://www.algomapublichealth.com/healthy-living/food-insecurity-in-algoma/ 

13. Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation. Rental Market Survey. [2023, Row/apartment/ 
Sault Ste. Marie]. Available from: https://www03.cmhc-schl.gc.ca/hmip-
pimh/en/TableMapChart/TableTableId=2.1.31.2&GeographyId=35&GeographyTypeId=2&Displ
ayAs=Table&GeograghyName=Ontario#Apartment 

14. Statistics Canada. Consumer Price Index. [Source for data calculations]. Available from: 
https://www150.statcan.gc.ca/t1/tbl1/en/cv.action?pid=1810000401. 

15. Statistics Canada. Table 11-10-0066-01, Market Basket Measure (MBM) thresholds for the 
reference family by Market Basket Measure region, component and base year [database]. 
Ottawa, ON: Government of Canada; 2024 [extracted 2024 Nov 13]. Available from: 
https://www150.statcan.gc.ca/t1/tbl1/en/cv.action?pid=1110006601 

Page 53 of 73 

https://www.publichealthontario.ca/en/Data-and-Analysis/HealthEquity/Household-FoodInsecurity
https://www.publichealthontario.ca/en/Data-and-Analysis/HealthEquity/Household-FoodInsecurity
https://www.publichealthontario.ca/en/Health-Topics/Health-Promotion/Healthy-Eating
https://www.odph.ca/odph-position-statement-on-responses-to-food-insecurity-1
https://www.odph.ca/odph-position-statement-on-responses-to-food-insecurity-1
https://proof.utoronto.ca/resource/household-food-insecurity-in-canada-2022/
https://www.health.gov.on.ca/en/pro/programs/publichealth/oph_standards/docs/protocols_guidelines/Ontario_Public_Health_Standards_2021.pdf
https://www.health.gov.on.ca/en/pro/programs/publichealth/oph_standards/docs/protocols_guidelines/Ontario_Public_Health_Standards_2021.pdf
https://proof.utoronto.ca/2024/new-data-on-household-food-insecurity-in-2023/
https://www.canada.ca/en/health-canada/services/food-nutrition/food-nutrition-surveillance/national-nutritious-food-basket/contents.html
https://www.canada.ca/en/health-canada/services/food-nutrition/food-nutrition-surveillance/national-nutritious-food-basket/contents.html
https://www.algomapublichealth.com/healthy-living/food-insecurity-in-algoma/
https://www03.cmhc-schl.gc.ca/hmip-pimh/en/TableMapChart/Table?TableId=2.1.31.2&GeographyId=35&GeographyTypeId=2&DisplayAs=Table&GeograghyName=Ontario#Apartment
https://www03.cmhc-schl.gc.ca/hmip-pimh/en/TableMapChart/Table?TableId=2.1.31.2&GeographyId=35&GeographyTypeId=2&DisplayAs=Table&GeograghyName=Ontario#Apartment
https://www03.cmhc-schl.gc.ca/hmip-pimh/en/TableMapChart/Table?TableId=2.1.31.2&GeographyId=35&GeographyTypeId=2&DisplayAs=Table&GeograghyName=Ontario#Apartment
https://www150.statcan.gc.ca/t1/tbl1/en/cv.action?pid=1810000401
https://www150.statcan.gc.ca/t1/tbl1/en/cv.action?pid=1110006601


Briefing Note  Page 6 of 6 
 

 Health for all. Together.   

16. Djidel S, Gustajtis B, Heisz A, Lam K, Marchand I, McDermott S. Report on the second 
comprehensive review of the Market Basket Measure [Internet]. Ottawa, ON: Government of 
Canada; 2020 [cited 2024 Dec 30]. Available from: 
https://www150.statcan.gc.ca/n1/pub/75f0002m/75f0002m2020002-eng.htm 

17. Men F, Urquia ML, Tarasuk V. The role of provincial social policies and economic environment 
in shaping household food insecurity among families with children in Canada. Preventive 
Medicine. 2021;148:106558. 

18. Income Security Advocacy Centre. OW and ODSP rates and OCB as of July 2024 [Internet]. 
2024. Available from: https://incomesecurity.org/ow-and-odsp-rates-and-ocb-as-of-july-2024/ 

19. Coleman A. Calculating Ontario’s Living Wage. 2024. Ontario Living Wage Network. Available 
from: https://www.ontariolivingwage.ca/documentation 

20. King’s Printer for Ontario. Minimum wage [Internet]. 2025. Available from: 
https://www.ontario.ca/document/your-guide-employment-standards-act-0/minimum-wage 

21. McIntyre L, Dutton D, Kwok C, Herbert Emery JC. Reduction of food insecurity in low-income 
Canadian seniors as a likely impact of a Guaranteed Annual Income. Canadian Public Policy. 
2016;42(3):274-86. 

22. Office of the Parliamentary Budget Officer. A distributional analysis of a national guaranteed 
basic income. 2025. Available from: https://www.pbo-dpb.ca/en/publications/RP-2425-029-S--
distributional-analysis-national-guaranteed-basic-income-update--analyse-distributive-un-
revenu-base-garanti-echelle-nationale-mise-jour 

23. Basic Income Canada Network. Signposts to Success: Report on a BICN Survey of Ontario Basic 
Income Recipients. 2019. Available from: 
https://assets.nationbuilder.com/bicn/pages/42/attachments/original/1551664357/BICN_-
Signposts_to_Success.pdf 
 

 
 

CONTACT: 
 

Hilary Gordon, hgordon@algomapublichealth.com  

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Page 54 of 73 

https://www150.statcan.gc.ca/n1/pub/75f0002m/75f0002m2020002-eng.htm
https://incomesecurity.org/ow-and-odsp-rates-and-ocb-as-of-july-2024/
https://www.ontariolivingwage.ca/documentation
https://www.ontario.ca/document/your-guide-employment-standards-act-0/minimum-wage
https://www.pbo-dpb.ca/en/publications/RP-2425-029-S--distributional-analysis-national-guaranteed-basic-income-update--analyse-distributive-un-revenu-base-garanti-echelle-nationale-mise-jour
https://www.pbo-dpb.ca/en/publications/RP-2425-029-S--distributional-analysis-national-guaranteed-basic-income-update--analyse-distributive-un-revenu-base-garanti-echelle-nationale-mise-jour
https://www.pbo-dpb.ca/en/publications/RP-2425-029-S--distributional-analysis-national-guaranteed-basic-income-update--analyse-distributive-un-revenu-base-garanti-echelle-nationale-mise-jour
https://assets.nationbuilder.com/bicn/pages/42/attachments/original/1551664357/BICN_-Signposts_to_Success.pdf
https://assets.nationbuilder.com/bicn/pages/42/attachments/original/1551664357/BICN_-Signposts_to_Success.pdf
mailto:hgordon@algomapublichealth.com


 
 
 
 
 

   Board of Health 
   R E S O L U T I O N 
Date: May 28, 2025 Resolution No: 2025- 

Moved: Seconded: 

Subject: Monitoring Food Affordability and Food Insecurity 
 
Whereas, household food insecurity is the inadequate or insecure access to food due to financial constraints(1), meaning a 
household does not have enough money for food; and 
 
Whereas, food insecurity is a serious public health problem that is strongly linked to adverse mental health conditions, 
increased risk of several chronic diseases, and is associated with increased healthcare costs(2); and 
 
Whereas, an average of 17.6% of households in Algoma experienced food insecurity between 2021-2023(3) and almost one in 
four individuals (24.5%) in Ontario, including nearly 1 in 3 children, lived in a household experiencing food insecurity in 
2023(4); and 
 
Whereas, Algoma Public Health’s monitoring food affordability data shows that social assistance rates and minimum wage 
are not enough to cover costs of living(5); and 
 
Whereas, Ontario Works (OW) rates have not increased since 2018 and are not indexed to inflation(6) and over half of 
households (52.8%) in Ontario that received any income from social assistance in 2022 were food insecure(1); and 
 
Whereas, 58.6% of food-insecure households in Ontario relied on wages, salaries, or self-employment incomes as their main 
source of income(1); and 
 
Whereas, while minimum wage in Ontario is $17.20, a living wage in Northern Ontario is $20.30(7) which local employers can 
commit to providing, through the Ontario Living Wage Network; and 
 
Whereas, addressing the determinants of health and reducing health inequities are fundamental to the work of public 
health, and income is the strongest determinant of health; and 
 
Whereas, the Board of Health of Algoma Public Health has previously endorsed and called on the provincial government to 
implement income-based policy interventions including 1) increasing minimum wage to a rate that better reflects costs of 
living, such as a living wage, 2) raising social assistance to reflect costs of living, 3) indexing OW to inflation, and 4) reducing 
income tax rates for the lowest income households (Resolution 2023-67)(8); and 
 
Whereas, the Ontario Dietitians in Public Health, local boards of health, and the Association of Local Public Health Agencies 
(alPHa) have called on the provincial government to use local food affordability findings to determine adequate social 
assistance rates: Motion #06-24 (Household Food Insecurity)(9), A23-05 (Monitoring Food Affordability in Ontario and the 
Inadequacy of Social Assistance Rates)(10); and 
 
Whereas, the Association of Local Public Health Agencies (alPHa) has called on the provincial government to adopt a living 
wage perspective when setting minimum wage to ensure it covers actual costs of living, A18-2 (Public Health Support for a 
Minimum Wage that is a Living Wage)(11); and 
 
Whereas, there has not yet been any provincial commitment or target set to reduce food insecurity since the government 
was elected in 2018. 
 
Therefore be it resolved that the Board of Health of Algoma Public Health continue to advocate for income-based responses 

Page 55 of 73 

https://www.algomapublichealth.com/media/6863/june-28-2023-boh-meeting-minutes-signed.pdf
https://www.phsd.ca/about/board-health/motions-approved-sudbury-district-board-health/household-food-insecurity-motion-06-24/
https://cdn.ymaws.com/www.alphaweb.org/resource/collection/4C5810B5-60FF-4134-9160-042E4E5D506E/A23-05_Food_Affordability.pdf
https://cdn.ymaws.com/alphaweb.site-ym.com/resource/collection/3466AED9-57E3-40D7-B53B-5A668271AD45/A18-2_Living_Wage.pdf


by calling on the recently re-elected provincial government to 1) recognize and acknowledge food insecurity as an income-
based problem that requires income-based solutions, 2) set targets to reduce food insecurity, and 3) engage with all levels of 
government, private and non-profit sectors, and people with lived and living experiences, to implement progressive 
economic policies that increase household income (i.e., living wage, indexing all social assistance to inflation, and using 
monitoring food affordability data to set adequate social assistance rates). 
 
 

1. Li T, Fafard St-Germain AA, Tarasuk V. Household food insecurity in Canada, 2022. Toronto: Research to identify policy options to reduce food insecurity (PROOF). 
2023. Available from: https://proof.utoronto.ca/resource/household-food-insecurity-in-canada-2022/ 

2. Ontario Dietitians in Public health. Position Statement and Recommendations on Responses to Food Insecurity. 2020. Available from: 
https://www.odph.ca/centsless 

3. King’s Printer for Ontario. Snapshots: household food insecurity snapshot Toronto. Available from: https://www.publichealthontario.ca/en/Data-and-
Analysis/Health-Equity/Household-FoodInsecurity 

4. PROOF. New data on household food insecurity in 2023 [Internet]. 2024. Available from: https://proof.utoronto.ca/2024/new-data-on-household-food-insecurity-
in-2023/ 

5. Algoma Public Health. Food Affordability & Food Insecurity in Algoma: The 2024 Nutritious Food Basket Results and Recommendations. 2025. Available from: 
https://www.algomapublichealth.com/healthy-living/food-insecurity-in-algoma/ 

6. Income Security Advocacy Centre. OW and ODSP rates and OCB as of July 2024 [Internet]. 2024. Available from: https://incomesecurity.org/ow-and-odsp-rates-and-
ocb-as-of-july-2024/ 

7. Coleman A. Calculating Ontario’s Living Wage. 2024. Ontario Living Wage Network. Available from: https://www.ontariolivingwage.ca/documentation 
8. Board of Health Meeting Minutes, June 28, 2023. Algoma Public Health. 2023. Available from: https://www.algomapublichealth.com/media/6863/june-28-2023-

boh-meeting-minutes-signed.pdf 
9. Motions: Board of Health for Public Health Sudbury and Districts. Motion 06-24, Household Food Insecurity. Public Health Sudbury and Districts. 2024. Available 

from: https://www.phsd.ca/about/board-health/motions-approved-sudbury-district-board-health/household-food-insecurity-motion-06-24/  
10. alPHa Resolutions- Determinants of health. Resolution A23-5, Monitoring Food Affordability in Ontario and Inadequacy of Social Assistance Rates. 2023. Association 

of Local Public health Agencies. Available from: https://www.alphaweb.org/page/Resolutions_SDOH 
11. alPHa Resolutions – Determinants of health. Resolution A18-2, Public Health Support for a Minimum Wage that is a Living Wage. 2018. Association of Local Public 

Health Agencies. Available from: https://www.alphaweb.org/page/Resolutions_SDOH 
 
 
 

CARRIED: Chair's Signature 

 

   

 

Page 56 of 73 

https://proof.utoronto.ca/resource/household-food-insecurity-in-canada-2022/
https://www.odph.ca/centsless
https://www.publichealthontario.ca/en/Data-and-Analysis/HealthEquity/Household-FoodInsecurity
https://www.publichealthontario.ca/en/Data-and-Analysis/HealthEquity/Household-FoodInsecurity
https://proof.utoronto.ca/2024/new-data-on-household-food-insecurity-in-2023/
https://proof.utoronto.ca/2024/new-data-on-household-food-insecurity-in-2023/
https://www.algomapublichealth.com/healthy-living/food-insecurity-in-algoma/
https://incomesecurity.org/ow-and-odsp-rates-and-ocb-as-of-july-2024/
https://incomesecurity.org/ow-and-odsp-rates-and-ocb-as-of-july-2024/
https://www.ontariolivingwage.ca/documentation
https://www.algomapublichealth.com/media/6863/june-28-2023-boh-meeting-minutes-signed.pdf
https://www.algomapublichealth.com/media/6863/june-28-2023-boh-meeting-minutes-signed.pdf
https://www.phsd.ca/about/board-health/motions-approved-sudbury-district-board-health/household-food-insecurity-motion-06-24/
https://www.phsd.ca/about/board-health/motions-approved-sudbury-district-board-health/household-food-insecurity-motion-06-24/
https://www.phsd.ca/about/board-health/motions-approved-sudbury-district-board-health/household-food-insecurity-motion-06-24/
https://www.alphaweb.org/page/Resolutions_SDOH
https://www.alphaweb.org/page/Resolutions_SDOH


View this email in your browser 

      

PLEASE ROUTE TO: 
All Board of Health Members 
All Members of Regional Health & Social Service Committees 
All Senior Public Health Managers 

 

   

May 16, 2025 
 

   

 

   

May 2025 InfoBreak 
 

This update is a tool to keep alPHa's Members apprised of the latest news in 
public health including provincial announcements, legislation, alPHa activities, 

correspondence, and events. Visit us at alphaweb.org. 
 

   

Leader to Leader - A message from alPHa’s Chair - May 2025  
 

 

READY! SET! GO! What a way to start the month of May, with the launch of the 
alPHa 2025 Workplace Health and Wellness Month. It is inspiring to see alPHa 
Members from across the province taking part in this event and sharing their 
engagement in activities that promote physical and mental health. This will be 

Page 57 of 73 

https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/alphaweb.org?p=eyJzIjoiNFppc3lJc04xbW9tVTJycU9XLTk3ODRaQ0FzIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwOlxcXC9cXFwvYWxwaGF3ZWIub3JnXFxcL1wiLFwiaWRcIjpcImNjM2I3ZTFmMTNkZTQxOWQ5ZTRkMjkyMWNjMWQ0MmI1XCIsXCJ1cmxfaWRzXCI6W1wiODI5OWI3MTY5NzU1NmY4ZmJhYzlmYjAxZGE3ODY4YzIxZjM4OWNkOVwiXSxcIm1zZ190c1wiOjE3NDc0MDEyNTF9In0
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.alphaweb.org?p=eyJzIjoiRTlqTTNrZGVEVmEtS0VxbmFhNzFDanJtLWdNIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5hbHBoYXdlYi5vcmdcXFwvcGFnZVxcXC9Xb3JrcGxhY2VfV2VsbG5lc3NcIixcImlkXCI6XCJjYzNiN2UxZjEzZGU0MTlkOWU0ZDI5MjFjYzFkNDJiNVwiLFwidXJsX2lkc1wiOltcIjNkZjM2MWYwZDQ4MTg3MGI0NzkwMjA5NjRhNDE0NmI1MTRmOTgyNzBcIl0sXCJtc2dfdHNcIjoxNzQ3NDAxMjUxfSJ9


profiled at the alPHa Conference in June. Let’s get moving and rise to the alPHa 
challenge! 
 
With my term as the Chair of alPHa in the home stretch, and though there is more 
work to be done, I would like to convey how truly appreciative I am of this time 
serving the alPHa Membership, working with so many highly dedicated people in 
local public health, partner agencies, on the alPHa Board of Directors, Executive 
Committee, and with Loretta Ryan and the alPHa staff.  
 
alPHa’s Strategic Plan, General Operating By-law and the Resolutions provided by 
the membership, laid a solid foundation for the work of the 2024-2025 alPHa Board 
of Directors in our continued commitment to serving Ontario’s local public health 
agencies for a strong and sustainable public health system. With the cornerstones 
of alPHa’s overarching strategic directions of: 
 
• being the unified voice and a trusted advisor on public health, 
• advancing local public health through strategic partnerships and collaborations, 
• supporting the sustainability of Ontario’s local public health system, and 
• delivering valuable member services to local public health leaders 
 
alPHa has actively supported overall public health system development in many 
ways, including the province’s Strengthening Public Health initiatives. alPHa has 
pursued and taken every opportunity to correspond and meet with Ontario’s key 
decision-makers and policy influencers, and engage with our public health 
partners.  
 
In its primary role as a member facing entity, alPHa has enhanced its members’ 
resources such as the Public Health Matters (English Infographic and video here 
and French Public Health Matters Infographic and video here) series that show the 
value of our work in local public health. alPHa has also provided education and 
information sharing on topics of importance to the health of the population through 
the alPHa members’ portal and monthly newsletter InfoBreak, provided 
opportunities at alPHa events — including conferences, symposiums, and 
workshops — and has delivered individualized training modules for local public 
health leadership.  
 
The alPHa 2024-2025 Board of Directors will be holding its final meeting of this 
term on June 6. Discussions will focus on final reports and preparations for the 

Page 58 of 73 

https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/cdn.ymaws.com?p=
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.youtube.com?p=eyJzIjoiX3pQYkY5T3FYVTU2Ym1CVlo1azAtTVpyWG4wIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy55b3V0dWJlLmNvbVxcXC93YXRjaD92PWxZRUp5azJnbTI4XCIsXCJpZFwiOlwiY2MzYjdlMWYxM2RlNDE5ZDllNGQyOTIxY2MxZDQyYjVcIixcInVybF9pZHNcIjpbXCI3NzRmNzQxMmQxYTM2OWQxYzA0YWIwYmI5NjQ2MTRjZDU1ZTdlMjk0XCJdLFwibXNnX3RzXCI6MTc0NzQwMTI1MX0ifQ
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/cdn.ymaws.com?p=
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.youtube.com?p=eyJzIjoiY1FNZkZubGVEcUhzOU9ITGdZMm5PNVlZazVzIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy55b3V0dWJlLmNvbVxcXC93YXRjaD92PXljU3UxUHBYNjIwXCIsXCJpZFwiOlwiY2MzYjdlMWYxM2RlNDE5ZDllNGQyOTIxY2MxZDQyYjVcIixcInVybF9pZHNcIjpbXCI3NzRmNzQxMmQxYTM2OWQxYzA0YWIwYmI5NjQ2MTRjZDU1ZTdlMjk0XCJdLFwibXNnX3RzXCI6MTc0NzQwMTI1MX0ifQ
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.alphaweb.org?p=eyJzIjoiUGFlcGpDeVNmODh1MFZBa2hmTzFpd2dUc1k0IiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5hbHBoYXdlYi5vcmdcXFwvcGFnZVxcXC9CT0RcIixcImlkXCI6XCJjYzNiN2UxZjEzZGU0MTlkOWU0ZDI5MjFjYzFkNDJiNVwiLFwidXJsX2lkc1wiOltcIjc4YjYyZGZiMTczODdlM2M1OTUwNmU4M2YyYWUyZTJjMzUzMmJhZWJcIl0sXCJtc2dfdHNcIjoxNzQ3NDAxMjUxfSJ9


Annual General Meeting (AGM) being held on June 19, as well as on key public 
health issues, government relations, strategic planning, and of course wrapping 
up its governance responsibilities for this term. The incoming 2025-2026 alPHa 
Board of Directors will meet immediately after the AGM and Conference on June 
19. 
 
Speaking of the AGM and Conference – this is an excellent opportunity to reconnect 
and continue the important conversation on the role of local public health in the 
province's public health system!  
 
Wednesday, June 18 it all kicks off! Beginning with two guided interactive mobile 
workshops, the first is in Toronto’s oldest marketplace, St. Lawrence Market, where 
the histories of food and health will be joined. The second takes place at the City 
of Toronto’s Indigenous cultural space, the Spirit Garden in Nathan Philips Square. 
Following these afternoon activities, in the ambience of Pantages Hotel in the 
Theatre District, be sure to attend the opening reception that evening. 
 
Ontario’s Premier, the Hon. Doug Ford, and Ontario’s Deputy Premier and Minister 
of Health, the Hon. Sylvia Jones have been invited to bring opening remarks to the 
alPHa 2025 AGM and Conference on Thursday, June 19. At the AGM, alPHa 
members will consider the members’ proposed Resolutions, which are foundational 
to alPHa’s advocacy work. There will be an opportunity to recognize and celebrate 
the accomplishments of the recipients of the 2025 alPHa Distinguished Service 
Awards. The Conference will begin with noted Indigenous speaker, Marc Forgette, 
and will be followed by engaging plenary sessions and speakers including Ontario’s 
Chief Medical Officer of Health, Dr. Kieran Moore, and StrategyCorp’s Sabine 
Matheson and John Perenack.  
 
Looking forward to seeing you in-person at alPHa’s 2025 AGM and Conference and 
events! 
 
To each of you, for the important part you play in Ontario’s local public health 
system- Marsii! Thank you! Merci! Miigwech!  
 
Best Regards, 
 
Trudy Sachowski 
Chair, alPHa Board of Directors 

 

Page 59 of 73 

https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.alphaweb.org?p=eyJzIjoiNXk1dldDVTlTZVlFdW5kc05fQng4YWpRR1VrIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5hbHBoYXdlYi5vcmdcXFwvZXZlbnRzXFxcL0V2ZW50RGV0YWlscy5hc3B4P2lkPTE5NDQyNDUmZ3JvdXA9XCIsXCJpZFwiOlwiY2MzYjdlMWYxM2RlNDE5ZDllNGQyOTIxY2MxZDQyYjVcIixcInVybF9pZHNcIjpbXCJlMWU2ODZkMWMyNjMzZTRhNWVlMmJjNGQzMmVjNWFlZmM1MDFkMjA4XCJdLFwibXNnX3RzXCI6MTc0NzQwMTI1MX0ifQ
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.alphaweb.org?p=eyJzIjoiR1hwNTY3bXNyOEhVaFRHdFVMLVhDVzU1ZHpzIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5hbHBoYXdlYi5vcmdcXFwvcGFnZVxcXC9EU0FfSGlzdG9yeVwiLFwiaWRcIjpcImNjM2I3ZTFmMTNkZTQxOWQ5ZTRkMjkyMWNjMWQ0MmI1XCIsXCJ1cmxfaWRzXCI6W1wiNTc5MmVjNTA0MzI4ZGQxN2JiNjFjYzdlOTc4ZmZlODBmOWM1OTc1YlwiXSxcIm1zZ190c1wiOjE3NDc0MDEyNTF9In0
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.alphaweb.org?p=eyJzIjoiR1hwNTY3bXNyOEhVaFRHdFVMLVhDVzU1ZHpzIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5hbHBoYXdlYi5vcmdcXFwvcGFnZVxcXC9EU0FfSGlzdG9yeVwiLFwiaWRcIjpcImNjM2I3ZTFmMTNkZTQxOWQ5ZTRkMjkyMWNjMWQ0MmI1XCIsXCJ1cmxfaWRzXCI6W1wiNTc5MmVjNTA0MzI4ZGQxN2JiNjFjYzdlOTc4ZmZlODBmOWM1OTc1YlwiXSxcIm1zZ190c1wiOjE3NDc0MDEyNTF9In0


   

2025 alPHa Annual General Meeting (AGM) and Conference 
 

 

alPHa’s AGM and Conference is being held in-person, June 18-20, at the 
Pantages Hotel in Toronto, and registrations are almost sold out.  
 
Last month, the AGM Notice was released. This important document for 
the alPHa Membership is available on the conference webpage, and a direct 
link is below. 
 
Conference materials:  

• Conference Program 
• Mobile Workshops Flyer 
• Boards of Health Section Agenda 
• Conference Sponsorship Package and Sponsorship Commitment Form (If 

you know of a potential sponsor that alPHa should reach out to, please e-
mail loretta@alphaweb.org. Members’ suggestions are always greatly 
appreciated!)  

 
AGM Pre-Notice and Package:  

• 2025 AGM & Conference Notice and Calls Package  
• Notice for the 2025 alPHa Annual General Meeting 
• Call for 2025 alPHa Resolutions  

 

Page 60 of 73 

https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.alphaweb.org?p=eyJzIjoiNXk1dldDVTlTZVlFdW5kc05fQng4YWpRR1VrIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5hbHBoYXdlYi5vcmdcXFwvZXZlbnRzXFxcL0V2ZW50RGV0YWlscy5hc3B4P2lkPTE5NDQyNDUmZ3JvdXA9XCIsXCJpZFwiOlwiY2MzYjdlMWYxM2RlNDE5ZDllNGQyOTIxY2MxZDQyYjVcIixcInVybF9pZHNcIjpbXCJlMWU2ODZkMWMyNjMzZTRhNWVlMmJjNGQzMmVjNWFlZmM1MDFkMjA4XCJdLFwibXNnX3RzXCI6MTc0NzQwMTI1MX0ifQ
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/cdn.ymaws.com?p=eyJzIjoiTExDX3BTRWtUUFZGYWF4bXBqVk9EY2wyS1kwIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL2Nkbi55bWF3cy5jb21cXFwvd3d3LmFscGhhd2ViLm9yZ1xcXC9yZXNvdXJjZVxcXC9jb2xsZWN0aW9uXFxcL0IxMTVDOENCLTlBMTEtNDMzRS05ODhBLUU0RkVGMjU0MEVFMVxcXC9hbFBIYV8yMDI1X0NvbmZlcmVuY2VfUHJvZ3JhbS5wZGZcIixcImlkXCI6XCJjYzNiN2UxZjEzZGU0MTlkOWU0ZDI5MjFjYzFkNDJiNVwiLFwidXJsX2lkc1wiOltcIjIzNmYyNTNjNWIyNWZlMmUyMTM3YmM1NzdkZTFmMDUxMDU2MmJjZDhcIl0sXCJtc2dfdHNcIjoxNzQ3NDAxMjUxfSJ9
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/cdn.ymaws.com?p=
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/cdn.ymaws.com?p=eyJzIjoieWtJcU5HYV9EbUJTNWI4cE9HYnZCbFF1T3FzIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL2Nkbi55bWF3cy5jb21cXFwvd3d3LmFscGhhd2ViLm9yZ1xcXC9yZXNvdXJjZVxcXC9jb2xsZWN0aW9uXFxcLzQxNkYyRjlBLTBFQUMtNDA0OC1CODEzLUJCMTNCNzIwRDJBN1xcXC9hbFBIYV8yMDI1X0p1bmVfQ29uZmVyZW5jZV9CT0hfQWdlbmRhLnBkZlwiLFwiaWRcIjpcImNjM2I3ZTFmMTNkZTQxOWQ5ZTRkMjkyMWNjMWQ0MmI1XCIsXCJ1cmxfaWRzXCI6W1wiM2VkZTg3ZmQwMjk4OTQ2ZTIwMTdjZjgzOGZhZTlkOGNiMDlhNTZmNlwiXSxcIm1zZ190c1wiOjE3NDc0MDEyNTF9In0
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/cdn.ymaws.com?p=eyJzIjoiTzRKekRuTFFzZXdhUjNCRkptS3FRNVoyMDlRIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL2Nkbi55bWF3cy5jb21cXFwvd3d3LmFscGhhd2ViLm9yZ1xcXC9yZXNvdXJjZVxcXC9jb2xsZWN0aW9uXFxcL0IxMTVDOENCLTlBMTEtNDMzRS05ODhBLUU0RkVGMjU0MEVFMVxcXC9hbFBIYV9FdmVudF9TcG9uc29yc2hpcF9QYWNrYWdlLnBkZlwiLFwiaWRcIjpcImNjM2I3ZTFmMTNkZTQxOWQ5ZTRkMjkyMWNjMWQ0MmI1XCIsXCJ1cmxfaWRzXCI6W1wiYTQ0ZThhM2U3OGZjMTBjMTg2ZjA2NjAyNDI2MmM5ZThiZWQ0OTc3ZlwiXSxcIm1zZ190c1wiOjE3NDc0MDEyNTF9In0
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.alphaweb.org?p=eyJzIjoiY01XblhOYnVhdm5namx6VkRVYlRYV1dlWWNBIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5hbHBoYXdlYi5vcmdcXFwvcmVzb3VyY2VcXFwvY29sbGVjdGlvblxcXC9CMTE1QzhDQi05QTExLTQzM0UtOTg4QS1FNEZFRjI1NDBFRTFcXFwvYWxQSGFfMjAyNV9TcG9uc29yX0Zvcm0uZG9jXCIsXCJpZFwiOlwiY2MzYjdlMWYxM2RlNDE5ZDllNGQyOTIxY2MxZDQyYjVcIixcInVybF9pZHNcIjpbXCI1ZjU5NTFkNTFhOWEzMzU5MWI2N2UyMjFlYzExZDM2OTc2YjE1MmUyXCJdLFwibXNnX3RzXCI6MTc0NzQwMTI1MX0ifQ
mailto:loretta@alphaweb.org
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.alphaweb.org?p=eyJzIjoiY1A0RkgtakFVU2I4T2hFNi1MbF9KWUhaYU5VIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5hbHBoYXdlYi5vcmdcXFwvcmVzb3VyY2VcXFwvY29sbGVjdGlvblxcXC9CMTE1QzhDQi05QTExLTQzM0UtOTg4QS1FNEZFRjI1NDBFRTFcXFwvMjAyNV9BR01fQ2FsbHNfTm90aWNlcy5wZGZcIixcImlkXCI6XCJjYzNiN2UxZjEzZGU0MTlkOWU0ZDI5MjFjYzFkNDJiNVwiLFwidXJsX2lkc1wiOltcIjczNTU4NTZlZjVjNzFmNGZlNTI4MjE3OTUwNmI1NDZmNzhlMjYwOTNcIl0sXCJtc2dfdHNcIjoxNzQ3NDAxMjUxfSJ9
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/cdn.ymaws.com?p=eyJzIjoiSXFWUGdEZVBxZnR1WE9TVkVWaXMtM1dOT3dRIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL2Nkbi55bWF3cy5jb21cXFwvd3d3LmFscGhhd2ViLm9yZ1xcXC9yZXNvdXJjZVxcXC9jb2xsZWN0aW9uXFxcL0IxMTVDOENCLTlBMTEtNDMzRS05ODhBLUU0RkVGMjU0MEVFMVxcXC9PZmZpY2lhbF9Ob3RpY2VfMjAyNV9BR00ucGRmXCIsXCJpZFwiOlwiY2MzYjdlMWYxM2RlNDE5ZDllNGQyOTIxY2MxZDQyYjVcIixcInVybF9pZHNcIjpbXCIzZjI1NDI3YmM0MWRlYzk0ZmI0NTZiNjIwOGZiNGNmOWYxMmE5OTkyXCJdLFwibXNnX3RzXCI6MTc0NzQwMTI1MX0ifQ
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.alphaweb.org?p=eyJzIjoiY2hWQ2pqbzVDcFVjQ0djczlMX2RNc3RDNTlnIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5hbHBoYXdlYi5vcmdcXFwvcmVzb3VyY2VcXFwvY29sbGVjdGlvblxcXC9CMTE1QzhDQi05QTExLTQzM0UtOTg4QS1FNEZFRjI1NDBFRTFcXFwvMy5fQ2FsbF9SZXNvbHV0aW9uc18yMDI1LnBkZlwiLFwiaWRcIjpcImNjM2I3ZTFmMTNkZTQxOWQ5ZTRkMjkyMWNjMWQ0MmI1XCIsXCJ1cmxfaWRzXCI6W1wiNmRiMDExMGY4ODVmNjZjZjlhMmJjMGM1YTM5ZjNmZTJiZWU0NmRjMlwiXSxcIm1zZ190c1wiOjE3NDc0MDEyNTF9In0


We are excited to have Toronto Public Health (TPH) as the event’s co-host! Thank 
you to TPH for supporting the 2025 AGM and Conference. alPHa would also like to 
thank Vocalmeet and NaloxOne for being Platinum Sponsors, Esri Canada for being 
a Gold Sponsor, and Mosey & Mosey and BrokerLink for being Silver Sponsors!   
 
NEW! alPHa is pleased to add the Pantages Hotel’s sister property, UNION Hotel 
(which is new), at the same discounted rate as the original block at the Pantages.  
 
The block of rooms at the Pantages Hotel is almost sold out. You have the option 
of booking a room at the regular rate, booking at a sister hotel that is less than a 
10-minute walk away (such as UNION Hotel), or at one of the nearby hotels listed 
on the conference webpage. Attendees are highly encouraged to book sooner 
rather than later at the Pantages Hotel. Please contact them directly to book (416-
362-1777).  
 
Please contact Loretta Ryan, Chief Executive Officer, alPHa at 
loretta@alphaweb.org, if you have any questions. 

 

 

 

Page 61 of 73 

https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.toronto.ca?p=
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/vocalmeet.com?p=eyJzIjoiRV83MTNUa3RqSmo5dU0ycnJjalB5R2JwbmxrIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3ZvY2FsbWVldC5jb21cXFwvXCIsXCJpZFwiOlwiY2MzYjdlMWYxM2RlNDE5ZDllNGQyOTIxY2MxZDQyYjVcIixcInVybF9pZHNcIjpbXCI3Y2E5ZmJlZDZkYmY0ZjVkZjJhNzY4OWU4ZjllYTIyNzMxNGZkY2Q0XCJdLFwibXNnX3RzXCI6MTc0NzQwMTI1MX0ifQ
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/sterinova.com?p=eyJzIjoiLXN1UGNERVlrVHZrQ19NeUdnQjFvQUt5VF9zIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3N0ZXJpbm92YS5jb21cXFwvZW5cXFwvXCIsXCJpZFwiOlwiY2MzYjdlMWYxM2RlNDE5ZDllNGQyOTIxY2MxZDQyYjVcIixcInVybF9pZHNcIjpbXCJjMzA4ZDMxYWRlMGRiNTBkYWY1NWM3NmYzMTVlZDcwNTgwZjlkZThlXCJdLFwibXNnX3RzXCI6MTc0NzQwMTI1MX0ifQ
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.esri.ca?p=eyJzIjoiVzRlSUlIaGRXekNwcC1kbzZzRWY3djBBRHV3IiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5lc3JpLmNhXFxcL2VuLWNhXFxcL2hvbWVcIixcImlkXCI6XCJjYzNiN2UxZjEzZGU0MTlkOWU0ZDI5MjFjYzFkNDJiNVwiLFwidXJsX2lkc1wiOltcImJlY2I1YWI1OWYwMjA4NmNkZGRjZDFiYTYxOTljYjljZGQ2ZjkyNjVcIl0sXCJtc2dfdHNcIjoxNzQ3NDAxMjUxfSJ9
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.moseyandmosey.com?p=eyJzIjoiaWdNR2JYbElwcy05NGNUaUJNcUVRM0gxMGIwIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5tb3NleWFuZG1vc2V5LmNvbVxcXC9cIixcImlkXCI6XCJjYzNiN2UxZjEzZGU0MTlkOWU0ZDI5MjFjYzFkNDJiNVwiLFwidXJsX2lkc1wiOltcImNhNTAxMTI5MDY0Mzk3ZjJiZjEyZTE4YjFmNTcyN2VkNDM4OTMwZmVcIl0sXCJtc2dfdHNcIjoxNzQ3NDAxMjUxfSJ9
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.brokerlink.ca?p=eyJzIjoiQllHekdueVRxRUNXdENWMFhYeVZKZlFuNDg4IiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5icm9rZXJsaW5rLmNhXFxcL1wiLFwiaWRcIjpcImNjM2I3ZTFmMTNkZTQxOWQ5ZTRkMjkyMWNjMWQ0MmI1XCIsXCJ1cmxfaWRzXCI6W1wiYjg4ZTRmN2NmN2QzZWFiNTE2YzA4YmQ5ZjcxODhlNjc3ODU2YTcwZlwiXSxcIm1zZ190c1wiOjE3NDc0MDEyNTF9In0
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/unionhoteltoronto.com?p=eyJzIjoiLW9iVmNFRFNNRmtWb3V4QW9IclF0TmZ0SXo4IiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3VuaW9uaG90ZWx0b3JvbnRvLmNvbVxcXC9cIixcImlkXCI6XCJjYzNiN2UxZjEzZGU0MTlkOWU0ZDI5MjFjYzFkNDJiNVwiLFwidXJsX2lkc1wiOltcImQzYjZlNWZjZGJkMGIxYjdmYzA3ZTVhZjNmOWVhMTA3Nzc3ZjVkNjhcIl0sXCJtc2dfdHNcIjoxNzQ3NDAxMjUxfSJ9
mailto:loretta@alphaweb.org?subject=&body=


 

 

 

With support from BrokerLink. 
 

 

   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 62 of 73 



In case you missed it: Public Health Matters: Keeping 
Ontarians Healthy and Safe video 

 

 

Last month, alPHa released the English and French videos, based on the latest 
infographic, Public Health Matters: Keeping Ontarians Healthy and Safe (the 
French version of the infographic is available here). These can be used in meetings 
with decision-makers to ask for their support for the goals and objectives of public 
health. The videos and infographics are also useful for engagement with 
stakeholders and community partners including local councillors and Members of 
Provincial Parliament. Additionally, alPHa encourages you, as local public health 
leaders, to use these Member resources at Board of Health meetings, staff 
meetings, and other opportunities to profile the important work of local public 
health. 
 
We would also like to thank Dr. Paul Roumeliotis and staff from Eastern Ontario 
Health Unit for producing these videos with alPHa and for their translation services.  

 

   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 63 of 73 

https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.youtube.com?p=eyJzIjoiX3pQYkY5T3FYVTU2Ym1CVlo1azAtTVpyWG4wIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy55b3V0dWJlLmNvbVxcXC93YXRjaD92PWxZRUp5azJnbTI4XCIsXCJpZFwiOlwiY2MzYjdlMWYxM2RlNDE5ZDllNGQyOTIxY2MxZDQyYjVcIixcInVybF9pZHNcIjpbXCI3NzRmNzQxMmQxYTM2OWQxYzA0YWIwYmI5NjQ2MTRjZDU1ZTdlMjk0XCJdLFwibXNnX3RzXCI6MTc0NzQwMTI1MX0ifQ
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.youtube.com?p=eyJzIjoiY1FNZkZubGVEcUhzOU9ITGdZMm5PNVlZazVzIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy55b3V0dWJlLmNvbVxcXC93YXRjaD92PXljU3UxUHBYNjIwXCIsXCJpZFwiOlwiY2MzYjdlMWYxM2RlNDE5ZDllNGQyOTIxY2MxZDQyYjVcIixcInVybF9pZHNcIjpbXCI3NzRmNzQxMmQxYTM2OWQxYzA0YWIwYmI5NjQ2MTRjZDU1ZTdlMjk0XCJdLFwibXNnX3RzXCI6MTc0NzQwMTI1MX0ifQ
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/cdn.ymaws.com?p=
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/cdn.ymaws.com?p=


2025 alPHa Workplace Health and Wellness Month is here! 
 

 

It’s May and we want to see your physical, mental, and social activities for alPHa’s 
Workplace Health and Wellness Month! To view the Workplace Health & Wellness 
Month poster, please click here.  
 
Head to the website to read alPHa’s infographics, including our latest one on How to 
Achieve a Good Work-Life Balance, to help you improve your health and wellness. 
Please note, we have substantially added to these resources over the past year and 
we want to thank everyone for their feedback.  
 

Page 64 of 73 

https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/cdn.ymaws.com?p=eyJzIjoiQ29UdWtUckpIZWk3ZzAtQi1pekdUN3RLMGFJIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL2Nkbi55bWF3cy5jb21cXFwvd3d3LmFscGhhd2ViLm9yZ1xcXC9yZXNvdXJjZVxcXC9yZXNtZ3JcXFwvaW1hZ2VzXFxcL1dIV01fMjAyNV9wb3N0ZXJfZC5qcGdcIixcImlkXCI6XCJjYzNiN2UxZjEzZGU0MTlkOWU0ZDI5MjFjYzFkNDJiNVwiLFwidXJsX2lkc1wiOltcIjA4YTY3YmI1MGQyYzdlZTZlNDE4MmE2OTQ2MzMwMTM5NGVhYTg4YzhcIl0sXCJtc2dfdHNcIjoxNzQ3NDAxMjUxfSJ9
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.alphaweb.org?p=eyJzIjoiRTlqTTNrZGVEVmEtS0VxbmFhNzFDanJtLWdNIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5hbHBoYXdlYi5vcmdcXFwvcGFnZVxcXC9Xb3JrcGxhY2VfV2VsbG5lc3NcIixcImlkXCI6XCJjYzNiN2UxZjEzZGU0MTlkOWU0ZDI5MjFjYzFkNDJiNVwiLFwidXJsX2lkc1wiOltcIjNkZjM2MWYwZDQ4MTg3MGI0NzkwMjA5NjRhNDE0NmI1MTRmOTgyNzBcIl0sXCJtc2dfdHNcIjoxNzQ3NDAxMjUxfSJ9
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/cdn.ymaws.com?p=eyJzIjoiYkw2OVZIQjNVSmVXLWtpbE4tXy1iekdyQXI4IiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL2Nkbi55bWF3cy5jb21cXFwvd3d3LmFscGhhd2ViLm9yZ1xcXC9yZXNvdXJjZVxcXC9yZXNtZ3JcXFwvaW1hZ2VzXFxcL1dIV19JbmZvZ3JhcGhpY19CYWxhbmNlXzA5MDUucG5nXCIsXCJpZFwiOlwiY2MzYjdlMWYxM2RlNDE5ZDllNGQyOTIxY2MxZDQyYjVcIixcInVybF9pZHNcIjpbXCI1NDQ0ZDQ4Y2ExMGZkZGNjOWFkNWIwMDUwYTk4YTEzMDUyZjE4N2YzXCJdLFwibXNnX3RzXCI6MTc0NzQwMTI1MX0ifQ
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/cdn.ymaws.com?p=eyJzIjoiYkw2OVZIQjNVSmVXLWtpbE4tXy1iekdyQXI4IiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL2Nkbi55bWF3cy5jb21cXFwvd3d3LmFscGhhd2ViLm9yZ1xcXC9yZXNvdXJjZVxcXC9yZXNtZ3JcXFwvaW1hZ2VzXFxcL1dIV19JbmZvZ3JhcGhpY19CYWxhbmNlXzA5MDUucG5nXCIsXCJpZFwiOlwiY2MzYjdlMWYxM2RlNDE5ZDllNGQyOTIxY2MxZDQyYjVcIixcInVybF9pZHNcIjpbXCI1NDQ0ZDQ4Y2ExMGZkZGNjOWFkNWIwMDUwYTk4YTEzMDUyZjE4N2YzXCJdLFwibXNnX3RzXCI6MTc0NzQwMTI1MX0ifQ


Members are also highly encouraged to share their photos participating in Workplace 
Health and Wellness Month with alPHa. To do so, please e-mail 
membership@alphaweb.org. We’ll profile your pictures at this year’s AGM and 
Conference!  
 
New for this year! Participants in Workplace Health and Wellness Month will be 
entered into a draw for a gift card!  

 

   

         

 

Seniors Loneliness Awareness Week - June 19-15, 2025  
 

 

Next month, June 9-15, is Seniors Loneliness Awareness Week. GenWell is 
encouraging everyone “to be more conscious of the social isolation, disconnection, 
and loneliness that older adults experience.” To learn more, including tips on how 
to get connected, click here (the above infographic is available here).  

 

   

 
 
 
 

Page 65 of 73 

mailto:membership@alphaweb.org?subject=&body=
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.lonelinessawarenessweek.ca?p=eyJzIjoiODVLZ0E4Y1Z5eDRJLTNnWWwyTnM3N2JCN3RRIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5sb25lbGluZXNzYXdhcmVuZXNzd2Vlay5jYVxcXC9cIixcImlkXCI6XCJjYzNiN2UxZjEzZGU0MTlkOWU0ZDI5MjFjYzFkNDJiNVwiLFwidXJsX2lkc1wiOltcIjJhNzA5Y2U2MDQyMWY5N2E1ZGY1MTBmNjgzOTRiMmEwYjAxNTU4MDVcIl0sXCJtc2dfdHNcIjoxNzQ3NDAxMjUxfSJ9
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/cdn.ymaws.com?p=eyJzIjoiNjEzbFNvNzZvXzVRUjZLTFNpb1p6aExQNzBRIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL2Nkbi55bWF3cy5jb21cXFwvd3d3LmFscGhhd2ViLm9yZ1xcXC9yZXNvdXJjZVxcXC9yZXNtZ3JcXFwvaW1hZ2VzXFxcLzIwMjVfU2VuaW9yc0xvbmVsaW5lc3NBd2FyZW4uanBnXCIsXCJpZFwiOlwiY2MzYjdlMWYxM2RlNDE5ZDllNGQyOTIxY2MxZDQyYjVcIixcInVybF9pZHNcIjpbXCJkMmUwYTA5NWQ0ODBhOTk1MGU1NmNlNzEwZDI0NjY3Y2RkN2Y1MjE2XCJdLFwibXNnX3RzXCI6MTc0NzQwMTI1MX0ifQ


Make a difference: Support CIHI’s Mental Health and 
Substance Use (MHSU) Surveys  

 

 

As part of the Canadian Institute for Health Information (CIHI) commitment to A 
Common Statement of Principles on Shared Health Priorities, CIHI is working with 
the federal, provincial, and territorial governments to understand peoples’ 
experiences of accessing mental health and substance use (MHSU) services across 
jurisdictions.  
 
CIHI is doing this through 2 self-reported indicators:  

• Navigation of Mental Health and Substance Use Services (age 15 and older); 
and  

• Early Intervention for Mental Health and Substance Use Among Children and 
Youth (age 13 to 24).  

 
Two surveys to gather data for these important indicators are now open. These 
surveys are completely voluntary, and responses are kept anonymous. The surveys 
are available in English and French until May 17, 2025. 
 
Contact hspspecialprojects@cihi.ca with any questions. 

 

   

 
 
 
 
 

Page 66 of 73 

https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.canada.ca?p=
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.canada.ca?p=
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/yourhealthsystem.cihi.ca?p=
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/yourhealthsystem.cihi.ca?p=
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/yourhealthsystem.cihi.ca?p=
mailto:hspspecialprojects@cihi.ca?subject=&body=


Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO): Delegation 
Meetings 

 

 

Registration for AMO Delegation meetings with Cabinet ministers at the AMO 
Conference, which is happening August 17-20, 2025, is open. This is an opportunity 
for council members to engage with Ministers, Parliamentary Assistants and senior 
Government of Ontario officials on local matters that impact your municipality. The 
deadline for submitting delegation requests is Friday, May 30, at 5 p.m. EST. 

 

   

Calling all Ontario Boards of Health: Level up your expertise with 
our training courses designed just for you!  

 

 

Don't miss this unique opportunity to enhance your knowledge and strengthen 
local public health leadership in Ontario.  
 
BOH Governance training course 
Master public health governance and Ontario's Public Health Standards. You’ll learn 
all about public health legislation, funding, accountability, roles, structures, and 
much more. Gain insights into leadership and services that drive excellence in your 
unit.  
 
Social Determinants of Health training course 
Explore the impact of Social Determinants of Health on public health and municipal 
governments. Understand the context, explore Maslow's Hierarchy of Needs, and 
examine various SDOH diagrams to better serve your communities. 
 
Reserve your spot for in-person or virtual training now! Visit our website to learn 
more about the costs for Public Health Units (PHUs). Let's shape a healthier future 
together.   

 

Page 67 of 73 

https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.amo.on.ca?p=eyJzIjoiMWVuRGRtSEdnZUhwenBBS1pHaDJwbkFIbjBRIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5hbW8ub24uY2FcXFwvMjAyNS1hbW8tY29uZmVyZW5jZVxcXC9kZWxlZ2F0aW9uLW1lZXRpbmdzXCIsXCJpZFwiOlwiY2MzYjdlMWYxM2RlNDE5ZDllNGQyOTIxY2MxZDQyYjVcIixcInVybF9pZHNcIjpbXCIwYWI0NzE1N2JiZmY4MDI5OGE5MzgwYmVhNjVlM2U1OGMyM2FiZmU3XCJdLFwibXNnX3RzXCI6MTc0NzQwMTI1MX0ifQ
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/cdn.ymaws.com?p=eyJzIjoiRWNzc1NfR0pxbmNWQ3N3NnVhV1pKVEstcHNFIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL2Nkbi55bWF3cy5jb21cXFwvd3d3LmFscGhhd2ViLm9yZ1xcXC9yZXNvdXJjZVxcXC9yZXNtZ3JcXFwvYm9oX2ZpbGVcXFwvQk9ILWNvdXJzZS1mbHllci0yMDIzLnBkZlwiLFwiaWRcIjpcImNjM2I3ZTFmMTNkZTQxOWQ5ZTRkMjkyMWNjMWQ0MmI1XCIsXCJ1cmxfaWRzXCI6W1wiZmRlZWRkNjZiN2QyNmY2MzM3YzAzNzBkMjRkMDljYmRiZmMyZjIyNlwiXSxcIm1zZ190c1wiOjE3NDc0MDEyNTF9In0


   

Boards of Health: Shared Resources 
 

 

A resource page is available on alPHa's website for Board of Health members to 
facilitate the sharing of and access to information, orientation materials, best 
practices, case studies, by-laws, Resolutions, and other resources. In particular, 
alPHa is seeking resources to share regarding the province’s 
Strengthening Public Health Initiative, including but not limited to, 
voluntary mergers and the need for long-term funding for local public 
health. If you have a best practice, by-law or any other resource that you would 
like to make available via the newsletter and/or the website, please send a file or 
a link with a brief description to gordon@alphaweb.org and for posting in the 
appropriate library. 
 
 
Resources available on the alPHa website include: 

 

• Orientation Manual for Boards of 
Health (Revised Jan. 2024) 

• Review of Board of Health 
Liability, 2018, (PowerPoint 
presentation, Feb. 24, 2023) 

• Legal Matters: Updates for 
Boards of Health (Video, June 8, 
2021) 

• The Ontario Public Health 
Standards 

• Public Appointee Role and 
Governance Overview (for 
Provincial Appointees to BOH) 

• Ontario Boards of Health by 
Region 

• List of Units sorted by 
Municipality 

Page 68 of 73 

https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.alphaweb.org?p=eyJzIjoiMERYd3hrcUFjUHEzTWZmRERfR0xoYUdnZTNrIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5hbHBoYXdlYi5vcmdcXFwvcGFnZVxcXC9CT0hfU2hhcmVkX1Jlc291cmNlc1wiLFwiaWRcIjpcImNjM2I3ZTFmMTNkZTQxOWQ5ZTRkMjkyMWNjMWQ0MmI1XCIsXCJ1cmxfaWRzXCI6W1wiYTRkYTNmMjc5MWExMTY2OGQxZTljNmFjYWIxNmQwMTc1ZTNmYzVlNFwiXSxcIm1zZ190c1wiOjE3NDc0MDEyNTF9In0
mailto:gordon@alphaweb.org
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/cdn.ymaws.com?p=eyJzIjoiNmNpSjhZY2JySGVRaG9UNjdkcEFvT0pmNXJRIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL2Nkbi55bWF3cy5jb21cXFwvd3d3LmFscGhhd2ViLm9yZ1xcXC9yZXNvdXJjZVxcXC9jb2xsZWN0aW9uXFxcL0U3NUI2RUVGLTYwQjktNDgyRi04M0Q2LTY5QUVERTc5MDE5MlxcXC9CT0hfT3JpZW50YXRpb25fTWFudWFsXzIwMjJfUl9KYW5fMjAyNC5wZGZcIixcImlkXCI6XCJjYzNiN2UxZjEzZGU0MTlkOWU0ZDI5MjFjYzFkNDJiNVwiLFwidXJsX2lkc1wiOltcImU5NTlhNjE2MWZhZWQxMjUyNWNkZDk1YWVlYmNmYWUwMjEwOGRhM2JcIl0sXCJtc2dfdHNcIjoxNzQ3NDAxMjUxfSJ9
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/cdn.ymaws.com?p=eyJzIjoiNmNpSjhZY2JySGVRaG9UNjdkcEFvT0pmNXJRIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL2Nkbi55bWF3cy5jb21cXFwvd3d3LmFscGhhd2ViLm9yZ1xcXC9yZXNvdXJjZVxcXC9jb2xsZWN0aW9uXFxcL0U3NUI2RUVGLTYwQjktNDgyRi04M0Q2LTY5QUVERTc5MDE5MlxcXC9CT0hfT3JpZW50YXRpb25fTWFudWFsXzIwMjJfUl9KYW5fMjAyNC5wZGZcIixcImlkXCI6XCJjYzNiN2UxZjEzZGU0MTlkOWU0ZDI5MjFjYzFkNDJiNVwiLFwidXJsX2lkc1wiOltcImU5NTlhNjE2MWZhZWQxMjUyNWNkZDk1YWVlYmNmYWUwMjEwOGRhM2JcIl0sXCJtc2dfdHNcIjoxNzQ3NDAxMjUxfSJ9
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.alphaweb.org?p=eyJzIjoiN0hCSWNidHBxZFpNbHhZeG81bXVsM0dTZmxJIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5hbHBoYXdlYi5vcmdcXFwvcmVzb3VyY2VcXFwvcmVzbWdyXFxcL2JvaF9maWxlXFxcL2JvYXJkX2xpYWJpbGl0eV9wYXBlcl8yMDE4LnBkZlwiLFwiaWRcIjpcImNjM2I3ZTFmMTNkZTQxOWQ5ZTRkMjkyMWNjMWQ0MmI1XCIsXCJ1cmxfaWRzXCI6W1wiMWE5ZWE0MmY1ZmMyMThmYjNjMGNiZjAxYTc2OTcxNWE0ZjlkZTBmZFwiXSxcIm1zZ190c1wiOjE3NDc0MDEyNTF9In0
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.alphaweb.org?p=eyJzIjoiN0hCSWNidHBxZFpNbHhZeG81bXVsM0dTZmxJIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5hbHBoYXdlYi5vcmdcXFwvcmVzb3VyY2VcXFwvcmVzbWdyXFxcL2JvaF9maWxlXFxcL2JvYXJkX2xpYWJpbGl0eV9wYXBlcl8yMDE4LnBkZlwiLFwiaWRcIjpcImNjM2I3ZTFmMTNkZTQxOWQ5ZTRkMjkyMWNjMWQ0MmI1XCIsXCJ1cmxfaWRzXCI6W1wiMWE5ZWE0MmY1ZmMyMThmYjNjMGNiZjAxYTc2OTcxNWE0ZjlkZTBmZFwiXSxcIm1zZ190c1wiOjE3NDc0MDEyNTF9In0
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.alphaweb.org?p=eyJzIjoiWWtSLWVQR0g1T2kzU0F4WDN6enNtSldvTE5nIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5hbHBoYXdlYi5vcmdcXFwvZ2xvYmFsX2VuZ2luZVxcXC9kb3dubG9hZC5hc3B4P2ZpbGVpZD1EQjdENDY2NS0yOTQwLTRGNDYtQTEwQS1DRTM5RUVBQ0E1OEZcIixcImlkXCI6XCJjYzNiN2UxZjEzZGU0MTlkOWU0ZDI5MjFjYzFkNDJiNVwiLFwidXJsX2lkc1wiOltcIjI4NWFmZDJmMDZjMTVlYmZkNzIxOTJmNTY0YTYyNmQ5YjEyMTM3NmNcIl0sXCJtc2dfdHNcIjoxNzQ3NDAxMjUxfSJ9
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.alphaweb.org?p=eyJzIjoiWWtSLWVQR0g1T2kzU0F4WDN6enNtSldvTE5nIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5hbHBoYXdlYi5vcmdcXFwvZ2xvYmFsX2VuZ2luZVxcXC9kb3dubG9hZC5hc3B4P2ZpbGVpZD1EQjdENDY2NS0yOTQwLTRGNDYtQTEwQS1DRTM5RUVBQ0E1OEZcIixcImlkXCI6XCJjYzNiN2UxZjEzZGU0MTlkOWU0ZDI5MjFjYzFkNDJiNVwiLFwidXJsX2lkc1wiOltcIjI4NWFmZDJmMDZjMTVlYmZkNzIxOTJmNTY0YTYyNmQ5YjEyMTM3NmNcIl0sXCJtc2dfdHNcIjoxNzQ3NDAxMjUxfSJ9
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.youtube.com?p=eyJzIjoiV0xUeDRrSXIycFFtbEF3NW9YSUo4S2ktZEpRIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy55b3V0dWJlLmNvbVxcXC93YXRjaD92PW9ZMnBSbDJGM3gwXCIsXCJpZFwiOlwiY2MzYjdlMWYxM2RlNDE5ZDllNGQyOTIxY2MxZDQyYjVcIixcInVybF9pZHNcIjpbXCI3NzRmNzQxMmQxYTM2OWQxYzA0YWIwYmI5NjQ2MTRjZDU1ZTdlMjk0XCJdLFwibXNnX3RzXCI6MTc0NzQwMTI1MX0ifQ
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.youtube.com?p=eyJzIjoiV0xUeDRrSXIycFFtbEF3NW9YSUo4S2ktZEpRIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy55b3V0dWJlLmNvbVxcXC93YXRjaD92PW9ZMnBSbDJGM3gwXCIsXCJpZFwiOlwiY2MzYjdlMWYxM2RlNDE5ZDllNGQyOTIxY2MxZDQyYjVcIixcInVybF9pZHNcIjpbXCI3NzRmNzQxMmQxYTM2OWQxYzA0YWIwYmI5NjQ2MTRjZDU1ZTdlMjk0XCJdLFwibXNnX3RzXCI6MTc0NzQwMTI1MX0ifQ
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.health.gov.on.ca?p=eyJzIjoiWUVWR3ZBaUhrMGF6eENLaEgxMklqSWxsMEFJIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwOlxcXC9cXFwvd3d3LmhlYWx0aC5nb3Yub24uY2FcXFwvZW5cXFwvcHJvXFxcL3Byb2dyYW1zXFxcL3B1YmxpY2hlYWx0aFxcXC9vcGhfc3RhbmRhcmRzXFxcL2RlZmF1bHQuYXNweD9cXFwvaW5kZXguaHRtbFwiLFwiaWRcIjpcImNjM2I3ZTFmMTNkZTQxOWQ5ZTRkMjkyMWNjMWQ0MmI1XCIsXCJ1cmxfaWRzXCI6W1wiOWYwNDkzMDk1MDQyYWI1OWI4MGNiZjBhZDZkMWU2NTQ5YTk1NjQ5YlwiXSxcIm1zZ190c1wiOjE3NDc0MDEyNTF9In0
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.health.gov.on.ca?p=eyJzIjoiWUVWR3ZBaUhrMGF6eENLaEgxMklqSWxsMEFJIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwOlxcXC9cXFwvd3d3LmhlYWx0aC5nb3Yub24uY2FcXFwvZW5cXFwvcHJvXFxcL3Byb2dyYW1zXFxcL3B1YmxpY2hlYWx0aFxcXC9vcGhfc3RhbmRhcmRzXFxcL2RlZmF1bHQuYXNweD9cXFwvaW5kZXguaHRtbFwiLFwiaWRcIjpcImNjM2I3ZTFmMTNkZTQxOWQ5ZTRkMjkyMWNjMWQ0MmI1XCIsXCJ1cmxfaWRzXCI6W1wiOWYwNDkzMDk1MDQyYWI1OWI4MGNiZjBhZDZkMWU2NTQ5YTk1NjQ5YlwiXSxcIm1zZ190c1wiOjE3NDc0MDEyNTF9In0
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/cdn.ymaws.com?p=eyJzIjoiOHM2RWJEbmIwTE0wbTRucGJWM1hIUXVXUk00IiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL2Nkbi55bWF3cy5jb21cXFwvd3d3LmFscGhhd2ViLm9yZ1xcXC9yZXNvdXJjZVxcXC9jb2xsZWN0aW9uXFxcLzg2RDMxNjY2LUU3RUEtNDJGMS1CREExLUEwM0VDQTBCNEUzRFxcXC9QQVNfQXBwb2ludGVlX09yaWVudGF0aW9uXzA5MDgxOS5wZGZcIixcImlkXCI6XCJjYzNiN2UxZjEzZGU0MTlkOWU0ZDI5MjFjYzFkNDJiNVwiLFwidXJsX2lkc1wiOltcIjA2ZjA3NjU0MWE5NTc0NTdjMGIzYTVjNzk2NmI2MGM2OWQ1NjUxNmRcIl0sXCJtc2dfdHNcIjoxNzQ3NDAxMjUxfSJ9
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/cdn.ymaws.com?p=eyJzIjoiOHM2RWJEbmIwTE0wbTRucGJWM1hIUXVXUk00IiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL2Nkbi55bWF3cy5jb21cXFwvd3d3LmFscGhhd2ViLm9yZ1xcXC9yZXNvdXJjZVxcXC9jb2xsZWN0aW9uXFxcLzg2RDMxNjY2LUU3RUEtNDJGMS1CREExLUEwM0VDQTBCNEUzRFxcXC9QQVNfQXBwb2ludGVlX09yaWVudGF0aW9uXzA5MDgxOS5wZGZcIixcImlkXCI6XCJjYzNiN2UxZjEzZGU0MTlkOWU0ZDI5MjFjYzFkNDJiNVwiLFwidXJsX2lkc1wiOltcIjA2ZjA3NjU0MWE5NTc0NTdjMGIzYTVjNzk2NmI2MGM2OWQ1NjUxNmRcIl0sXCJtc2dfdHNcIjoxNzQ3NDAxMjUxfSJ9
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/cdn.ymaws.com?p=eyJzIjoiTTlLMVZTbTFRODFmWkhfOXZiQWd4d3AxYUxrIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL2Nkbi55bWF3cy5jb21cXFwvd3d3LmFscGhhd2ViLm9yZ1xcXC9yZXNvdXJjZVxcXC9yZXNtZ3JcXFwvYm9oX2ZpbGVcXFwvb250YXJpb19ib2FyZHNfb2ZfaGVhbHRoX2J5Xy5wZGZcIixcImlkXCI6XCJjYzNiN2UxZjEzZGU0MTlkOWU0ZDI5MjFjYzFkNDJiNVwiLFwidXJsX2lkc1wiOltcImI2YjEwZGE1ZGEwMjg3ZDliMDllOTIzNzBjNmNhYjI1OTc2ZmUzMzNcIl0sXCJtc2dfdHNcIjoxNzQ3NDAxMjUxfSJ9
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/cdn.ymaws.com?p=eyJzIjoiTTlLMVZTbTFRODFmWkhfOXZiQWd4d3AxYUxrIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL2Nkbi55bWF3cy5jb21cXFwvd3d3LmFscGhhd2ViLm9yZ1xcXC9yZXNvdXJjZVxcXC9yZXNtZ3JcXFwvYm9oX2ZpbGVcXFwvb250YXJpb19ib2FyZHNfb2ZfaGVhbHRoX2J5Xy5wZGZcIixcImlkXCI6XCJjYzNiN2UxZjEzZGU0MTlkOWU0ZDI5MjFjYzFkNDJiNVwiLFwidXJsX2lkc1wiOltcImI2YjEwZGE1ZGEwMjg3ZDliMDllOTIzNzBjNmNhYjI1OTc2ZmUzMzNcIl0sXCJtc2dfdHNcIjoxNzQ3NDAxMjUxfSJ9
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/cdn.ymaws.com?p=eyJzIjoidFpmZWVmWENLVlNRd2ZEWWtWWnZQcXp0RHdnIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL2Nkbi55bWF3cy5jb21cXFwvd3d3LmFscGhhd2ViLm9yZ1xcXC9yZXNvdXJjZVxcXC9jb2xsZWN0aW9uXFxcLzg2RDMxNjY2LUU3RUEtNDJGMS1CREExLUEwM0VDQTBCNEUzRFxcXC9IZWFsdGhfVW5pdF9CeV9NdW5pY2lwYWxpdHkucGRmXCIsXCJpZFwiOlwiY2MzYjdlMWYxM2RlNDE5ZDllNGQyOTIxY2MxZDQyYjVcIixcInVybF9pZHNcIjpbXCIwZjM0ZDkyN2M3Y2YyMzAzMWY0Yjg2Yzg5NmZiNDFhYTdkYjdjMTg1XCJdLFwibXNnX3RzXCI6MTc0NzQwMTI1MX0ifQ
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/cdn.ymaws.com?p=eyJzIjoidFpmZWVmWENLVlNRd2ZEWWtWWnZQcXp0RHdnIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL2Nkbi55bWF3cy5jb21cXFwvd3d3LmFscGhhd2ViLm9yZ1xcXC9yZXNvdXJjZVxcXC9jb2xsZWN0aW9uXFxcLzg2RDMxNjY2LUU3RUEtNDJGMS1CREExLUEwM0VDQTBCNEUzRFxcXC9IZWFsdGhfVW5pdF9CeV9NdW5pY2lwYWxpdHkucGRmXCIsXCJpZFwiOlwiY2MzYjdlMWYxM2RlNDE5ZDllNGQyOTIxY2MxZDQyYjVcIixcInVybF9pZHNcIjpbXCIwZjM0ZDkyN2M3Y2YyMzAzMWY0Yjg2Yzg5NmZiNDFhYTdkYjdjMTg1XCJdLFwibXNnX3RzXCI6MTc0NzQwMTI1MX0ifQ


• Obligations of a Board of Health 
under the Municipal Act, 2001 
(Revised 2021) 

• Governance Toolkit (Revised 
2022) 

• Risk Management for Health 
Units 

• Healthy Rural Communities 
Toolkit 

• The Canadian Centre on 
Substance Use and Addiction 

 

 

• List of Municipalities sorted by 
Health Unit 

• Map: Boards of Health Types 
• NCCHPP Report: Profile of 

Ontario’s Public Health System 
(2021) 

• The Municipal Role of Public 
Health(2022 U of T Report) 

• Boards of Health and Ontario 
Not-for-Profit Corporations Act 

  

     

   

alPHa Correspondence 
 

 

Through policy analysis, collaboration, and advocacy, alPHa’s Members and staff 
act to promote public health policies that form a strong foundation for the 
improvement of health promotion and protection, disease prevention, and 
surveillance services in all of Ontario’s communities. A complete online library of 
submissions is available here. These documents are publicly available and can be 
shared widely. 
 

• alPHa Letter - Bill 11, HPPA S.22 Amendment 
 

   

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 69 of 73 

https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.alphaweb.org?p=eyJzIjoiQ1E4SDdQRm9HN21sQUhZRDUxMXJSUnEydjdJIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5hbHBoYXdlYi5vcmdcXFwvcmVzb3VyY2VcXFwvcmVzbWdyXFxcL2JvaF9maWxlXFxcLzIwMjFfUmV2aXNlZF9PYmxpZ2F0aW9uc19vZl8ucGRmXCIsXCJpZFwiOlwiY2MzYjdlMWYxM2RlNDE5ZDllNGQyOTIxY2MxZDQyYjVcIixcInVybF9pZHNcIjpbXCI0MWU1YzE2YzUxODYzZjc0MjdkMDhlMjIzYzdjMDAyYmQ5NDYxOTZmXCJdLFwibXNnX3RzXCI6MTc0NzQwMTI1MX0ifQ
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.alphaweb.org?p=eyJzIjoiQ1E4SDdQRm9HN21sQUhZRDUxMXJSUnEydjdJIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5hbHBoYXdlYi5vcmdcXFwvcmVzb3VyY2VcXFwvcmVzbWdyXFxcL2JvaF9maWxlXFxcLzIwMjFfUmV2aXNlZF9PYmxpZ2F0aW9uc19vZl8ucGRmXCIsXCJpZFwiOlwiY2MzYjdlMWYxM2RlNDE5ZDllNGQyOTIxY2MxZDQyYjVcIixcInVybF9pZHNcIjpbXCI0MWU1YzE2YzUxODYzZjc0MjdkMDhlMjIzYzdjMDAyYmQ5NDYxOTZmXCJdLFwibXNnX3RzXCI6MTc0NzQwMTI1MX0ifQ
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/cdn.ymaws.com?p=eyJzIjoiSUM3QW80SE9XT3NSRWx5bTV5V3Q1TFlZRGNRIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL2Nkbi55bWF3cy5jb21cXFwvd3d3LmFscGhhd2ViLm9yZ1xcXC9yZXNvdXJjZVxcXC9jb2xsZWN0aW9uXFxcL0U3NUI2RUVGLTYwQjktNDgyRi04M0Q2LTY5QUVERTc5MDE5MlxcXC9CT0hfR09WRVJOQU5DRV9UT09MS0lUXzIwMjIucGRmXCIsXCJpZFwiOlwiY2MzYjdlMWYxM2RlNDE5ZDllNGQyOTIxY2MxZDQyYjVcIixcInVybF9pZHNcIjpbXCJhOTlkMDMyMDY2ZTQwYjFlMjViZjRhMDhlNzFlMjU2NzVhNTEyNGU1XCJdLFwibXNnX3RzXCI6MTc0NzQwMTI1MX0ifQ
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.alphaweb.org?p=eyJzIjoiZF9KQk9MTGxWaU5oRTdydFNUR3NkakR4bHRrIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5hbHBoYXdlYi5vcmdcXFwvcGFnZVxcXC9SaXNrTWdtdFwiLFwiaWRcIjpcImNjM2I3ZTFmMTNkZTQxOWQ5ZTRkMjkyMWNjMWQ0MmI1XCIsXCJ1cmxfaWRzXCI6W1wiYTY3MTk1ZDRlNmQ2YmNkYTA2OWFhMjQzYTRlMDM5OWIyMWQ3MjE5YlwiXSxcIm1zZ190c1wiOjE3NDc0MDEyNTF9In0
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.alphaweb.org?p=eyJzIjoiZF9KQk9MTGxWaU5oRTdydFNUR3NkakR4bHRrIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5hbHBoYXdlYi5vcmdcXFwvcGFnZVxcXC9SaXNrTWdtdFwiLFwiaWRcIjpcImNjM2I3ZTFmMTNkZTQxOWQ5ZTRkMjkyMWNjMWQ0MmI1XCIsXCJ1cmxfaWRzXCI6W1wiYTY3MTk1ZDRlNmQ2YmNkYTA2OWFhMjQzYTRlMDM5OWIyMWQ3MjE5YlwiXSxcIm1zZ190c1wiOjE3NDc0MDEyNTF9In0
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.alphaweb.org?p=eyJzIjoiRzFTUlRjS3ZYWHBjWUNfSnJtSzRsRE55aDRnIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5hbHBoYXdlYi5vcmdcXFwvcmVzb3VyY2VcXFwvcmVzbWdyXFxcL2RvY3NcXFwvaGVhbHRoeV9ydXJhbF9jb21tdW5pdGllc190by5wZGZcIixcImlkXCI6XCJjYzNiN2UxZjEzZGU0MTlkOWU0ZDI5MjFjYzFkNDJiNVwiLFwidXJsX2lkc1wiOltcIjlmMDA2OTdlNzFiYTUzOGM4NDAyNzg3YWNiOGEwNGJmN2U4OWVkNjNcIl0sXCJtc2dfdHNcIjoxNzQ3NDAxMjUxfSJ9
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.alphaweb.org?p=eyJzIjoiRzFTUlRjS3ZYWHBjWUNfSnJtSzRsRE55aDRnIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5hbHBoYXdlYi5vcmdcXFwvcmVzb3VyY2VcXFwvcmVzbWdyXFxcL2RvY3NcXFwvaGVhbHRoeV9ydXJhbF9jb21tdW5pdGllc190by5wZGZcIixcImlkXCI6XCJjYzNiN2UxZjEzZGU0MTlkOWU0ZDI5MjFjYzFkNDJiNVwiLFwidXJsX2lkc1wiOltcIjlmMDA2OTdlNzFiYTUzOGM4NDAyNzg3YWNiOGEwNGJmN2U4OWVkNjNcIl0sXCJtc2dfdHNcIjoxNzQ3NDAxMjUxfSJ9
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.ccsa.ca?p=eyJzIjoiSmdSRExzMnJHTWpQNWdGMklYNXV3TWVkVEI4IiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5jY3NhLmNhXFxcL3B1YmxpY2F0aW9uc1wiLFwiaWRcIjpcImNjM2I3ZTFmMTNkZTQxOWQ5ZTRkMjkyMWNjMWQ0MmI1XCIsXCJ1cmxfaWRzXCI6W1wiMzcyYjFjNjc2Y2Q4MjQ3ZTA2MjY5ZmI3ODk0ODBiMDJiM2IwMmU0YlwiXSxcIm1zZ190c1wiOjE3NDc0MDEyNTF9In0
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.ccsa.ca?p=eyJzIjoiSmdSRExzMnJHTWpQNWdGMklYNXV3TWVkVEI4IiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5jY3NhLmNhXFxcL3B1YmxpY2F0aW9uc1wiLFwiaWRcIjpcImNjM2I3ZTFmMTNkZTQxOWQ5ZTRkMjkyMWNjMWQ0MmI1XCIsXCJ1cmxfaWRzXCI6W1wiMzcyYjFjNjc2Y2Q4MjQ3ZTA2MjY5ZmI3ODk0ODBiMDJiM2IwMmU0YlwiXSxcIm1zZ190c1wiOjE3NDc0MDEyNTF9In0
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/cdn.ymaws.com?p=eyJzIjoiaU5iaEQybUZSdjdjaTlkQWkzOGpOVmgzMmhvIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL2Nkbi55bWF3cy5jb21cXFwvd3d3LmFscGhhd2ViLm9yZ1xcXC9yZXNvdXJjZVxcXC9jb2xsZWN0aW9uXFxcLzg2RDMxNjY2LUU3RUEtNDJGMS1CREExLUEwM0VDQTBCNEUzRFxcXC9NdW5pY2lwYWxpdHlfQnlfSGVhbHRoX1VuaXQucGRmXCIsXCJpZFwiOlwiY2MzYjdlMWYxM2RlNDE5ZDllNGQyOTIxY2MxZDQyYjVcIixcInVybF9pZHNcIjpbXCIyNmNmNGEzNmU2OTY3NDM1YWMzYjZmZDZiZjVhZmVmOTJmYjVjMDIwXCJdLFwibXNnX3RzXCI6MTc0NzQwMTI1MX0ifQ
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/cdn.ymaws.com?p=eyJzIjoiaU5iaEQybUZSdjdjaTlkQWkzOGpOVmgzMmhvIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL2Nkbi55bWF3cy5jb21cXFwvd3d3LmFscGhhd2ViLm9yZ1xcXC9yZXNvdXJjZVxcXC9jb2xsZWN0aW9uXFxcLzg2RDMxNjY2LUU3RUEtNDJGMS1CREExLUEwM0VDQTBCNEUzRFxcXC9NdW5pY2lwYWxpdHlfQnlfSGVhbHRoX1VuaXQucGRmXCIsXCJpZFwiOlwiY2MzYjdlMWYxM2RlNDE5ZDllNGQyOTIxY2MxZDQyYjVcIixcInVybF9pZHNcIjpbXCIyNmNmNGEzNmU2OTY3NDM1YWMzYjZmZDZiZjVhZmVmOTJmYjVjMDIwXCJdLFwibXNnX3RzXCI6MTc0NzQwMTI1MX0ifQ
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/cdn.ymaws.com?p=eyJzIjoiSGpCVmhsSXhWbWx3azhBa1VRd2Q0bGU2cnc0IiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL2Nkbi55bWF3cy5jb21cXFwvd3d3LmFscGhhd2ViLm9yZ1xcXC9yZXNvdXJjZVxcXC9jb2xsZWN0aW9uXFxcL0U3NUI2RUVGLTYwQjktNDgyRi04M0Q2LTY5QUVERTc5MDE5MlxcXC9hbFBIYV9NYXBfQk9IX1R5cGVzXzIwMjEucG5nXCIsXCJpZFwiOlwiY2MzYjdlMWYxM2RlNDE5ZDllNGQyOTIxY2MxZDQyYjVcIixcInVybF9pZHNcIjpbXCI4NzgzYjdmMGU4ZWZlOWYxZTVlYWJiYWIzOWZjMjYyZThjMmIyYjAyXCJdLFwibXNnX3RzXCI6MTc0NzQwMTI1MX0ifQ
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/cdn.ymaws.com?p=
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/cdn.ymaws.com?p=
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/cdn.ymaws.com?p=eyJzIjoiYnU3dDFnYWFwblRuWU0tcjVDMW5ZSzJEWGVrIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL2Nkbi55bWF3cy5jb21cXFwvd3d3LmFscGhhd2ViLm9yZ1xcXC9yZXNvdXJjZVxcXC9jb2xsZWN0aW9uXFxcLzgyMkVDNjBELTBEMDMtNDEzRS1CNTkwLUFGRTFBQTg2MjBBOVxcXC9NdW5pY2lwYWxfUm9sZV9QdWJsaWNfSGVhbHRoXzE3MTEyMi5wZGZcIixcImlkXCI6XCJjYzNiN2UxZjEzZGU0MTlkOWU0ZDI5MjFjYzFkNDJiNVwiLFwidXJsX2lkc1wiOltcIjYxYTQ0OTBjNTk4MzhlYTQwMzM1NjQ0MTc5ZjRmNWRkODhkMjI3M2NcIl0sXCJtc2dfdHNcIjoxNzQ3NDAxMjUxfSJ9
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/cdn.ymaws.com?p=eyJzIjoiYnU3dDFnYWFwblRuWU0tcjVDMW5ZSzJEWGVrIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL2Nkbi55bWF3cy5jb21cXFwvd3d3LmFscGhhd2ViLm9yZ1xcXC9yZXNvdXJjZVxcXC9jb2xsZWN0aW9uXFxcLzgyMkVDNjBELTBEMDMtNDEzRS1CNTkwLUFGRTFBQTg2MjBBOVxcXC9NdW5pY2lwYWxfUm9sZV9QdWJsaWNfSGVhbHRoXzE3MTEyMi5wZGZcIixcImlkXCI6XCJjYzNiN2UxZjEzZGU0MTlkOWU0ZDI5MjFjYzFkNDJiNVwiLFwidXJsX2lkc1wiOltcIjYxYTQ0OTBjNTk4MzhlYTQwMzM1NjQ0MTc5ZjRmNWRkODhkMjI3M2NcIl0sXCJtc2dfdHNcIjoxNzQ3NDAxMjUxfSJ9
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/cdn.ymaws.com?p=eyJzIjoidGJ4Z2l1T0pOeEVZTlZua2s2SDRobVU5dUJBIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL2Nkbi55bWF3cy5jb21cXFwvd3d3LmFscGhhd2ViLm9yZ1xcXC9yZXNvdXJjZVxcXC9yZXNtZ3JcXFwvYm9oX2ZpbGVcXFwvYWxQSGFfQ291bnNlbF9MZXR0ZXJfT05DQV8xMS5wZGZcIixcImlkXCI6XCJjYzNiN2UxZjEzZGU0MTlkOWU0ZDI5MjFjYzFkNDJiNVwiLFwidXJsX2lkc1wiOltcImMyNGZhMjRhM2VjMzU1M2ZhYTJhNzhkYmZjNDhhYjkyYjYxM2Q2M2JcIl0sXCJtc2dfdHNcIjoxNzQ3NDAxMjUxfSJ9
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/cdn.ymaws.com?p=eyJzIjoidGJ4Z2l1T0pOeEVZTlZua2s2SDRobVU5dUJBIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL2Nkbi55bWF3cy5jb21cXFwvd3d3LmFscGhhd2ViLm9yZ1xcXC9yZXNvdXJjZVxcXC9yZXNtZ3JcXFwvYm9oX2ZpbGVcXFwvYWxQSGFfQ291bnNlbF9MZXR0ZXJfT05DQV8xMS5wZGZcIixcImlkXCI6XCJjYzNiN2UxZjEzZGU0MTlkOWU0ZDI5MjFjYzFkNDJiNVwiLFwidXJsX2lkc1wiOltcImMyNGZhMjRhM2VjMzU1M2ZhYTJhNzhkYmZjNDhhYjkyYjYxM2Q2M2JcIl0sXCJtc2dfdHNcIjoxNzQ3NDAxMjUxfSJ9
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.alphaweb.org?p=eyJzIjoiQjFjbXVjTmxheXJXUUY3QUppXzdVNV8wSTZjIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5hbHBoYXdlYi5vcmdcXFwvcGFnZVxcXC9hbFBIYV9MZXR0ZXJzXCIsXCJpZFwiOlwiY2MzYjdlMWYxM2RlNDE5ZDllNGQyOTIxY2MxZDQyYjVcIixcInVybF9pZHNcIjpbXCJiOTYxYzIzMmM3YThiZWI0ZjE4NzA1YjIwZTNjOGM3ZGU4MjRhMTgyXCJdLFwibXNnX3RzXCI6MTc0NzQwMTI1MX0ifQ
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/cdn.ymaws.com?p=eyJzIjoibWVER3BuY3ZVb3F1NW9oeklRODJtd0dEYjI0IiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL2Nkbi55bWF3cy5jb21cXFwvd3d3LmFscGhhd2ViLm9yZ1xcXC9yZXNvdXJjZVxcXC9jb2xsZWN0aW9uXFxcLzA1MjA3Rjc0LTA4REMtNDg0Ri05Qzk4LUZEMjk2QzdDNjc3MVxcXC9hbFBIYV9MZXR0ZXJfSFBQQV9TMjJfMTQwNTI1LnBkZlwiLFwiaWRcIjpcImNjM2I3ZTFmMTNkZTQxOWQ5ZTRkMjkyMWNjMWQ0MmI1XCIsXCJ1cmxfaWRzXCI6W1wiMjBkNTE3YTFkMzE1MDRlMzI5Zjk1NGNlZTYzNTZmZTcwMzk5ZmE0MFwiXSxcIm1zZ190c1wiOjE3NDc0MDEyNTF9In0


Public Health Ontario (PHO) 
 

 

Measles in Ontario 
 
The current measles outbreak in Ontario underscores how important it is for all 
Ontarians to be up-to-date with their measles vaccinations. Learn more about the 
characteristics of this respiratory virus in PHO’s weekly measles epidemiological 
summary. Information is broken down by age, sex, public health unit, 
hospitalizations, deaths and immunization status. Check out the most recent 
report, and their Measles Exposures in Ontario summary page now. 
 
Communicable Disease Summaries 

• Mpox in Ontario 
• Brief Overview of Monkeypox Virus Subclades 
• Tuberculosis in Ontario: January 1, 2020 to December 31, 2024 
• Invasive Group A Streptococcal (iGAS) Disease in Ontario: 2023-24 

Seasonal Summary 
 
Recent Knowledge Products 

• Understanding Factors Associated with Fatal and Non-Fatal Drug Overdoses 
• Smoke-Free Series: Role of Mass Media in Tobacco and Vaping Protection 
• Equity Assessment Tools to Advance Public Health Practice  

 
Events 
Be sure to keep an eye on our Events page for upcoming PHO events. 
 
Recent Presentations 

• Novel Aesthetic Treatments: Introductions to Exosomes – What We Know 
So Far 

• PHO Rounds: The SickKids Immunization InfoLine 
 

   

 
 
 

Page 70 of 73 

https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.publichealthontario.ca?p=
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.publichealthontario.ca?p=
https://elink.clickdimensions.-u7RzR5DtDUy7hx5YXQ
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.publichealthontario.ca?p=eyJzIjoiaUNkamR4VC1yYUl0Sm9YYUNkMU1TQ1czSnVzIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5wdWJsaWNoZWFsdGhvbnRhcmlvLmNhXFxcLy1cXFwvbWVkaWFcXFwvRG9jdW1lbnRzXFxcL01cXFwvMjRcXFwvbXBveC1vbnRhcmlvLWVwaS1zdW1tYXJ5LnBkZlwiLFwiaWRcIjpcImNjM2I3ZTFmMTNkZTQxOWQ5ZTRkMjkyMWNjMWQ0MmI1XCIsXCJ1cmxfaWRzXCI6W1wiYzM1YWRhOTQ3ZjRhYjBhZDIzZTBmYjBjZjA5ZTI4OGEyNjk5OTBjOFwiXSxcIm1zZ190c1wiOjE3NDc0MDEyNTF9In0
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.publichealthontario.ca?p=eyJzIjoidXBZeFU1cnRMck5LUUVDdTg1MjVGYWdQemRjIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5wdWJsaWNoZWFsdGhvbnRhcmlvLmNhXFxcLy1cXFwvbWVkaWFcXFwvRG9jdW1lbnRzXFxcL01cXFwvMjVcXFwvbW9ua2V5cG94LXZpcnVzLXN1YmNsYWRlcy5wZGZcIixcImlkXCI6XCJjYzNiN2UxZjEzZGU0MTlkOWU0ZDI5MjFjYzFkNDJiNVwiLFwidXJsX2lkc1wiOltcIjUzOTE5MjNhNTJkZjBkZDRiZTlmNzQ2NjM4NWMwNWNjMWEwMTYzOThcIl0sXCJtc2dfdHNcIjoxNzQ3NDAxMjUxfSJ9
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.publichealthontario.ca?p=
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.publichealthontario.ca?p=eyJzIjoiZXc5LU5DNU9HTkVTVEFBd2pXSnhIMVpIYWh3IiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5wdWJsaWNoZWFsdGhvbnRhcmlvLmNhXFxcLy1cXFwvbWVkaWFcXFwvRG9jdW1lbnRzXFxcL0lcXFwvMjVcXFwvaWdhcy1lbmhhbmNlZC1lcGktc2Vhc29uLXN1bW1hcnktMjAyMi0yMy5wZGZcIixcImlkXCI6XCJjYzNiN2UxZjEzZGU0MTlkOWU0ZDI5MjFjYzFkNDJiNVwiLFwidXJsX2lkc1wiOltcIjE5YzJhMWIwZWVlYzY4YmI5MDBkMzMwOGFjNDk5MTIzNjNiMTY0NmZcIl0sXCJtc2dfdHNcIjoxNzQ3NDAxMjUxfSJ9
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.publichealthontario.ca?p=eyJzIjoiZXc5LU5DNU9HTkVTVEFBd2pXSnhIMVpIYWh3IiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5wdWJsaWNoZWFsdGhvbnRhcmlvLmNhXFxcLy1cXFwvbWVkaWFcXFwvRG9jdW1lbnRzXFxcL0lcXFwvMjVcXFwvaWdhcy1lbmhhbmNlZC1lcGktc2Vhc29uLXN1bW1hcnktMjAyMi0yMy5wZGZcIixcImlkXCI6XCJjYzNiN2UxZjEzZGU0MTlkOWU0ZDI5MjFjYzFkNDJiNVwiLFwidXJsX2lkc1wiOltcIjE5YzJhMWIwZWVlYzY4YmI5MDBkMzMwOGFjNDk5MTIzNjNiMTY0NmZcIl0sXCJtc2dfdHNcIjoxNzQ3NDAxMjUxfSJ9
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.publichealthontario.ca?p=
https://www.publichealthontario.ca/-/media/Documents/S/25/synthesis-smoke-free-series-role-mass-media-tobacco-vaping-protection.pdf?rev=208588f50d7243338c13634a0caa16e3&sc_lang=en&hash=65807207430689E4DF4DA372F5627366
https://www.publichealthontario.ca/-/media/Documents/E/25/env-scan-equity-assessment-tools-advance-public-health-practice.pdf?&sc_lang=en
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.publichealthontario.ca?p=eyJzIjoiTTF4T0tfOFRfeC1RdGRoMnNQZGJnWVZlNUNrIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5wdWJsaWNoZWFsdGhvbnRhcmlvLmNhXFxcL2VuXFxcL0VkdWNhdGlvbi1hbmQtRXZlbnRzXFxcL0V2ZW50cyNxPTFcIixcImlkXCI6XCJjYzNiN2UxZjEzZGU0MTlkOWU0ZDI5MjFjYzFkNDJiNVwiLFwidXJsX2lkc1wiOltcIjY5NTVjMDM3ZTYxNjM1NmQ3ZjE5YWQ1YjAxYjkxZDRjOGIxNTZjMTNcIl0sXCJtc2dfdHNcIjoxNzQ3NDAxMjUxfSJ9
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.publichealthontario.ca?p=
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.publichealthontario.ca?p=
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.publichealthontario.ca?p=


Ontario Public Health Directory: May 2025 update  
 

 

The Ontario Public Health Directory has been updated and is available on the alPHa 
website. Please ensure you have the latest version, which has been dated as of 
May 9, 2025. To view the file, log into the alPHa website.   

 

   

Upcoming DLSPH Events and Webinars 
 

 

• The Black Joy Art Initiative: Exhibition Opening (May 15) 
• Sustainable Healthcare: Where Healthcare and Climate Change Intersect 

(May 21) 
• Asian Heritage Month Celebration: A panel spotlighting Asian Canadian 

excellence in health and wellness (May 22)   
• Indigenous Health in Indigenous Hands (May 26) 

 

   

 
 
 
 
 

Page 71 of 73 

https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.alphaweb.org?p=eyJzIjoiSWwzQndJVjNnYnBpZkI3RXY3RTM2NmZlYWRVIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5hbHBoYXdlYi5vcmdcXFwvZ2xvYmFsX2VuZ2luZVxcXC9kb3dubG9hZC5hc3B4P2ZpbGVpZD1BQzhFQkRGNC1GNjgzLTRDMTItODRCOS1DMEVBOThBM0U0QzhcIixcImlkXCI6XCJjYzNiN2UxZjEzZGU0MTlkOWU0ZDI5MjFjYzFkNDJiNVwiLFwidXJsX2lkc1wiOltcIjI4NWFmZDJmMDZjMTVlYmZkNzIxOTJmNTY0YTYyNmQ5YjEyMTM3NmNcIl0sXCJtc2dfdHNcIjoxNzQ3NDAxMjUxfSJ9
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.dlsph.utoronto.ca?p=eyJzIjoiclpQMHdFS0FqSXRCNHRGc3c1LS1iY2cxeC1NIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5kbHNwaC51dG9yb250by5jYVxcXC9ldmVudFxcXC90aGUtYmxhY2stam95LWFydC1pbml0aWF0aXZlLWV4aGliaXRpb24tb3BlbmluZ1xcXC9cIixcImlkXCI6XCJjYzNiN2UxZjEzZGU0MTlkOWU0ZDI5MjFjYzFkNDJiNVwiLFwidXJsX2lkc1wiOltcImE5OTBkNzgwNDhjM2ZlMDgxNTgwZmNjNTgxZTJjMzBlNDIwZGRkMjNcIl0sXCJtc2dfdHNcIjoxNzQ3NDAxMjUxfSJ9
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.dlsph.utoronto.ca?p=eyJzIjoiTFBqTVBEWk9naDVob1RDNmcxWk5sdE9SOW00IiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5kbHNwaC51dG9yb250by5jYVxcXC9ldmVudFxcXC9zdXN0YWluYWJsZS1oZWFsdGhjYXJlLXdoZXJlLWhlYWx0aGNhcmUtYW5kLWNsaW1hdGUtY2hhbmdlLWludGVyc2VjdFxcXC9cIixcImlkXCI6XCJjYzNiN2UxZjEzZGU0MTlkOWU0ZDI5MjFjYzFkNDJiNVwiLFwidXJsX2lkc1wiOltcImIzMmM5YTBjNjRkN2Q0MjYwMDBkYWNlMGJmNzU1ZWEyMTQ2NDczOGZcIl0sXCJtc2dfdHNcIjoxNzQ3NDAxMjUxfSJ9
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.dlsph.utoronto.ca?p=eyJzIjoiWVFTZ0NtbDhUQk1VUVh6YzdzNEVZNTdSZGdRIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5kbHNwaC51dG9yb250by5jYVxcXC9ldmVudFxcXC9hc2lhbi1oZXJpdGFnZS1tb250aC1jZWxlYnJhdGlvbi1hLXBhbmVsLXNwb3RsaWdodGluZy1hc2lhbi1jYW5hZGlhbi1leGNlbGxlbmNlLWluLWhlYWx0aC1hbmQtd2VsbG5lc3NcXFwvXCIsXCJpZFwiOlwiY2MzYjdlMWYxM2RlNDE5ZDllNGQyOTIxY2MxZDQyYjVcIixcInVybF9pZHNcIjpbXCIzY2NmYzQzNjJkNzgxZmUwMzAyZmZlNjU0NTMzYTk4Mzc5ZGUxM2Y1XCJdLFwibXNnX3RzXCI6MTc0NzQwMTI1MX0ifQ
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.dlsph.utoronto.ca?p=eyJzIjoiWVFTZ0NtbDhUQk1VUVh6YzdzNEVZNTdSZGdRIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5kbHNwaC51dG9yb250by5jYVxcXC9ldmVudFxcXC9hc2lhbi1oZXJpdGFnZS1tb250aC1jZWxlYnJhdGlvbi1hLXBhbmVsLXNwb3RsaWdodGluZy1hc2lhbi1jYW5hZGlhbi1leGNlbGxlbmNlLWluLWhlYWx0aC1hbmQtd2VsbG5lc3NcXFwvXCIsXCJpZFwiOlwiY2MzYjdlMWYxM2RlNDE5ZDllNGQyOTIxY2MxZDQyYjVcIixcInVybF9pZHNcIjpbXCIzY2NmYzQzNjJkNzgxZmUwMzAyZmZlNjU0NTMzYTk4Mzc5ZGUxM2Y1XCJdLFwibXNnX3RzXCI6MTc0NzQwMTI1MX0ifQ
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.dlsph.utoronto.ca?p=eyJzIjoiWHhsc1RndnhlMWE1Yk1kbTk1S2JaLXZYVW5NIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5kbHNwaC51dG9yb250by5jYVxcXC9ldmVudFxcXC9pbmRpZ2Vub3VzLWhlYWx0aC1pbi1pbmRpZ2Vub3VzLWhhbmRzXFxcL1wiLFwiaWRcIjpcImNjM2I3ZTFmMTNkZTQxOWQ5ZTRkMjkyMWNjMWQ0MmI1XCIsXCJ1cmxfaWRzXCI6W1wiMmQwMjMyMzgzYjg0ZjhlZDg4ZTRiNWQwZDJkODBkOWU0NTRkNjg2NlwiXSxcIm1zZ190c1wiOjE3NDc0MDEyNTF9In0


BrokerLink Insurance 
 

 

Please note, alPHa’s partnership with Aviva is no longer in place. All Members who 
are with Aviva are encouraged to explore insurance with BrokerLink.  

 

In partnership with alPHa, BrokerLink is proud to offer preferred home and auto 
insurance rates for members, get a quote today. With the warmer spring weather, 
the snow is melting and it’s just about that time of year to enjoy all your favourite 
outdoor activities. Check out our spring maintenance tips to get your recreational 
toys ready for the summer here.  

 

   

alPHa’s mailing address 
 

Please note our mailing address is:  
PO Box 73510, RPO Wychwood 

Toronto, ON M6C 4A7 
 
For further information, please contact info@alphaweb.org.   

 

   

News Releases  
 

The most up to date news releases from the Government of Ontario can be 
accessed here. 

 

   

Page 72 of 73 

https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.brokerlink.ca?p=eyJzIjoia0Izdlkxd0dxM2xzcUVWSkFOYzNscU5JQkZFIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5icm9rZXJsaW5rLmNhXFxcL2luc3VyYW5jZVxcXC9ncm91cHNcXFwvYXNzb2NpYXRpb24tb2YtbG9jYWwtcHVibGljLWhlYWx0aC1hZ2VuY2llc1wiLFwiaWRcIjpcImNjM2I3ZTFmMTNkZTQxOWQ5ZTRkMjkyMWNjMWQ0MmI1XCIsXCJ1cmxfaWRzXCI6W1wiZTIzN2U1NWQ0YjAwYWU5MDk2NmIyMjVkOTQxM2M1NzRiMTI0NmEyZlwiXSxcIm1zZ190c1wiOjE3NDc0MDEyNTF9In0
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.brokerlink.ca?p=eyJzIjoia0Izdlkxd0dxM2xzcUVWSkFOYzNscU5JQkZFIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5icm9rZXJsaW5rLmNhXFxcL2luc3VyYW5jZVxcXC9ncm91cHNcXFwvYXNzb2NpYXRpb24tb2YtbG9jYWwtcHVibGljLWhlYWx0aC1hZ2VuY2llc1wiLFwiaWRcIjpcImNjM2I3ZTFmMTNkZTQxOWQ5ZTRkMjkyMWNjMWQ0MmI1XCIsXCJ1cmxfaWRzXCI6W1wiZTIzN2U1NWQ0YjAwYWU5MDk2NmIyMjVkOTQxM2M1NzRiMTI0NmEyZlwiXSxcIm1zZ190c1wiOjE3NDc0MDEyNTF9In0
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/www.brokerlink.ca?p=eyJzIjoiaFQ2ZTR4SVg0TENBb0lha29BNkNvSjh2b0VZIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5icm9rZXJsaW5rLmNhXFxcL2Jsb2dcXFwvc3VtbWVydG95c1wiLFwiaWRcIjpcImNjM2I3ZTFmMTNkZTQxOWQ5ZTRkMjkyMWNjMWQ0MmI1XCIsXCJ1cmxfaWRzXCI6W1wiOTE1ZmJhYTdlODZlMzM5ZDMxODM3ZDcwNDAyZDAzMTM2NjhiYWRhN1wiXSxcIm1zZ190c1wiOjE3NDc0MDEyNTF9In0
mailto:info@alphaweb.org?subject=&body=
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/news.ontario.ca?p=eyJzIjoiZms2SFBoTFFta0dyNTVkQm1lY2NtaVhNWmwwIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL25ld3Mub250YXJpby5jYVxcXC9lblwiLFwiaWRcIjpcImNjM2I3ZTFmMTNkZTQxOWQ5ZTRkMjkyMWNjMWQ0MmI1XCIsXCJ1cmxfaWRzXCI6W1wiNjhlYzViMWMzMTIzNjNmOTQ5M2QyNGRmNTM5MTVhM2E0ZWViZWMwZVwiXSxcIm1zZ190c1wiOjE3NDc0MDEyNTF9In0


 

   

 

 

 

 

     

     

Our mailing address is: 
PO Box 73510, RPO Wychwood 

Toronto, ON M6C 4A7 
Canada 

 
Want to change how you receive these emails? 
You can update your preferences or unsubscribe 

       

      

 
 

Page 73 of 73 

https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/linkedin.com?p=eyJzIjoiSTlpVDZMNmRfOHVMbkd4TzNkQmlHeHVURTAwIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL2xpbmtlZGluLmNvbVxcXC9jb21wYW55XFxcL2Fzc29jaWF0aW9uLW9mLWxvY2FsLXB1YmxpYy1oZWFsdGgtYWdlbmNpZXNcIixcImlkXCI6XCJjYzNiN2UxZjEzZGU0MTlkOWU0ZDI5MjFjYzFkNDJiNVwiLFwidXJsX2lkc1wiOltcImNhZjM0OGMyNDgxZDlhMzcyNWQ5ZGU3MWVhODlhOWYyMzY3NGRlM2ZcIl0sXCJtc2dfdHNcIjoxNzQ3NDAxMjUxfSJ9
https://click.mailchimp.com/track/click/30010842/twitter.com?p=eyJzIjoiUmRwTnBWLVQyZ0JldTdKejhFY1RVemdyM2lJIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDAxMDg0MixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3R3aXR0ZXIuY29tXFxcL2h0dHBzOlxcXC9cXFwvdHdpdHRlci5jb21cXFwvUEhBZ2VuY2llc1wiLFwiaWRcIjpcImNjM2I3ZTFmMTNkZTQxOWQ5ZTRkMjkyMWNjMWQ0MmI1XCIsXCJ1cmxfaWRzXCI6W1wiZGE4MDVmZTFhZmFkNDhjMDRmZGNhMDBkMjZlZjQxZjUwNWZlOWZlNVwiXSxcIm1zZ190c1wiOjE3NDc0MDEyNTF9In0

	Cover Page
	 Table of Contents
	Call to Order
	Declaration of Conflict of Interest

	Adoption of Agenda
	May 28, 2025, Board of Health Meeting Agenda

	Adoption of Minutes
	April 23, 2025, Board of Health Meeting Minutes 

	Delegation/Presentations
	Toxic Drugs in Algoma - Community Assessment and Next Steps

	Business Arising
	Reports to Board
	Medical Officer of Health and Chief Executive Officer Report
	MOH CEO Report - May 2025

	Finance and Audit
	APH Unaudited Financial Statements ending March 31, 2025

	Governance 
	Governance Committee Report - May 2025
	02-05-085 - Orientation Board Members Policy
	02-05-087 - Board Member Terms of Office Policy
	02-05-089 - Chair Roles and Responsibilities Policy


	New Business
	Food Insecurity Briefing Note
	Food Insecurity Resolution

	Correspondence - requiring action
	Correspondence - for Information
	alPHa InfoBreak May 2025

	Addendum
	In-Camera
	Open Meeting
	Resolutions Resulting From In-Camera
	Announcements
	Next Meeting Dates

	Adjournment

